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ASSEMBLYMAN WILLIAM "PAT" SCHUBER ( Chairman) : Ladies 
and gentlemen, let me welcome all of you to our hearing. We 
are the Assembly Select Committee on the Division of Motor 
Vehicles. This is an ongoing hearing process with regard to 
the issue of the reform of the Motor Vehicle system in the 
State of New Jersey. 

I am Assemblyman Schuber from Bergen County. I am the 
Chairman of this Cammi ttee. Joining me today is Assemblyman 
Tom Foy of Bur 1 ington County, and we expect some of the other 
Committee members to join us as we proceed. 

Today's hearing will focus basically on the issue of 
the relationship of the Division to law enforcement, ways that 
that relationship can be fostered and strengthened, and ways in 
which we, as the Legislature, can look at the existing laws to 
see if there is any need for changes. Also, we will hear from 
various and sundry members of the law enforcement community as 
to their recommendations and concerns with regard to the agency 
system. 

Joining us today as our first speaker-- We are 
honored to have with us the Superintendent of the New Jersey 
State Police, Colonel Clinton Pagano. Colonel, welcome. We 
are very pleased to have you here. You may proceed. 
C O L O N E L C L I N T O N L. P A G A N 0, S R.: I 

came, essentially, as a result of an invitation from this 
Committee, prepared in the main to respond, but having been 
part of this system for 34-odd years now, I think I can 
probably serve you best by commenting on some of the work that 
is being done, reflecting back on some of the turmoil we have 
gone through over the past several months, ·and maybe thereafter 
answering questions. 

Regardless of whom you speak to in law enforcement in 
New Jersey, or anywhere in this nation -- because the New 
Jersey system feeds throughout the nation and, also, for that 
matter, through my organization feeds nationally -- but, no 
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matter who you speak to in the system, they, in New Jersey, 
receive the data that they receive from the Division of Motor 
Vehicles through my organization. That is the way the link-up 
works. That is the way the system works. 

The law enforcement community, in general, relies more 
on information received from the Division of Motor Vehicles 
than they rely on any data system in the State. They certainly 
rely on the criminal histories we keep. They rely on the other 
specialized programs. But, in the main, the officer accesses 
day-in and day-out that data that relates to drivers' licenses 
and registrations. 

We have had problems. We have had difficulties. We 
have had problems in the area of relaying that information, 
because from time to time that information has not been 
available either in fact or in the form we would want it to be 
available. But, by and large, the law enforcement community, 
during the days of the so-cal led computer breakdown, suffered 
minimally from the actual lack of flow of data. We have 
highlighted a variety of specific issue areas where improvement 
is indicated, where improvement is needed. 

As a Superintendent, I have authorized my people to 
cooperate with both the State Commission of Investigation and 
legislative committees in trying to respond to those problem 
areas that there was a great interest shown in. Fortunately, 
we didn't become part of some of the so-cal led highlighted 
areas, probably because it really wasn't any of our business. 
But, the basic system is not a system that we need be ashamed 
of, nor is it a system that is totally devoid of effective 
access by law enforcement. 

Since the period -- and I can only refer to it as the 
so-called hectic period -- some of the major issues have been 
addressed. More specifically, the Division, at the suggestion 
of my organization, and. a.gain at..,.,.the. auggesi1ion. of. ~,athex .• ,., 
organizations r which I am··"' sure you wi l lWt·-.hear from -- has 
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taken steps to see that change came about in the area of theft 

data being on the tube available to the agencies in a timely 

way, and also some of that mileage data that became a focal 

point of some of the investigative stopgaps that my people from 

the Special Projects Unit were so concerned about. 
The Attorney General and the Governor both have 

publicly stated their positions on the reform of the Division 

of Motor Vehicles, their priorities in this area, and persons 

such as myself have been appointed to the Intergovernmental 

Task Force to review the Division of Motor Vehicles. We are 

going to do everything we possibly can to bring the system into 

a better system. At the same point in time, persons such as 

myself, I think, you are going to find somewhat reluctant to 

condemn this system in total, because I honestly don't believe 

that it is warranted. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Colonel Pagano, let me, if I 

may, ask you-- There has been testimony before the State 

Commission of Investiaation with regard to the problem of 

odometer fraud -- odometer rollbacks and fraud and salvage car 

scams. The impression was left with me, from reading the SCI 

report and listening to that testimony, that New Jersey was 

very, very lax in those areas, from the Motor Vehicle point of 

view. 
Could you tel 1 us what steps are being taken with 

regard to those? 
COLONEL PAGANO: Let me recap some of that data, 

because I think that some of the terminology is terminology 
that I would not have wanted used by my people -- and I wi 11 
say that very candidly -- and, also, if you read the transcript 

itself, you will find that the verbiage that was used -- and I 
am not going to repeat those words -- was somewhat out of 

context. 
My background in the State Police is: I started as a 

trooper. I patrolled the highways. I spent eight years in 
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auto theft. The people who testified before the SCI are 
current incumbents in that particular specialty area auto 
theft. We have always relied, in total, on the DMV 
documentation, not necessarily the up-to-date data, so to 
speak, that now comes out of a tube instead of off a card, but 
the underlying documentation that supports the issuance of a 
title or, for that matter, was, or now is an integral part of 
what we know as consumer fraud violation, the odometer rollback. 

When we made the tubes available -- the data tubes 
available -- to the agencies, at that point in time, because of 
volume and a variety of other reasons, we did away, some time 
back, with the central issuance of titles. We, in a sense, 
undermined the effectiveness of the supporting documents and 
the review of those documents, but one of the reasons that that 
occurred was because of the inability, in some cases, of the 
tubes themselves to handle the kind of data that is necessary 
in order to safeguard against this kind of activity. 

In the auto theft area, +-he two major issues in the 
past -- and we are now joined by a third major issue -- have 
always been the salvage issue, where the actual identification 
is taken from a wrecked car and placed on a stolen car and/or a 
variation of that scheme where the theft car was retitled as a 

result of fraudulent paper introduced into the State from some 
foreign location. Those, essentially, are the two continuing 
ways that you find the professional automobile thief working. 

We are now joined by the chop shop, which is an 
entirely different issue, but interrelated, in a sense, to what 
we are talking about. By controlling that title in a 
centralized way, we were able to offset a lot of that activity, 
and New Jersey, for a long time, enjoyed the reputation of 
being the State with the most secure title. Not so in today's 
environment, so to speak, but a point that should have been 
made a long time ago,.. and. it.,. reaLl.~. waan::,;t., madEh,., ~a&i..t.ha.t:e~:\.·:. ,:• 
we came to th~1·v0!ume that··w•fiave in' New Jersey, the same as 
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the volume you have in other states, all of those programs 
suffered because in order to handle the volume, and in order to 
go to the data processing mode, we undermined the effectiveness 
of that kind of secure title document underpinning, so to speak. 

so, New Jersey is not alone in the problems we are 
facing in that area. When you speak in terms of odometer 
rollbacks -- and one of the things that was pointed out -­
again you found an interrelated kind of soft area, an 
interrelated failure, because as the tubes were designed, they 
were not feeding into the agencies on a regular basis the kind 
of data that would show the incoming client and the clerk what 
the last recorded odometer reading was. That has now been 
corrected, in fact corrected since the hearings that were held 
where they were highlighted. I think that is a major change, 
along with providing the agencies in those data tubes the 

capacity to access updated theft information. 
Those two major changes are important 

still have a lot of work to do. We still have a 
of Motor Vehicles, that we are all interested in. 

changes. We 
restructuring 

I think that 

if I were to comment further, what I would say is that these 
issues -- the theft issue, the fraud issue -- are issues that 
are being addressed specifically by the Intergovernmental Task 
Force. I would hope that at a point in the future this Task 
Force, through this Committee, will come back with 
recommendations for change that you can review and that you can 

implement for us. 
I think that from all this turmoil will come some 

good, because in the long term the citizen will be better 
served, and so will law enforcement. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Thank you, Colonel. With regard 
to the restructuring of the Division of Motor Vehicles, which 
you touched on, the Attorney General, as you know, has 
recommended some changes with regard to the way the system has 
run in the past to the extent of looking to make the agency --
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the field office agencies to be State controlled, as opposed to 

being privately controlled. 

Now, if you wish to, 

regard to that recommendation? 

that? 

do you have any fee 1 ings with 

Did you have any input into 

COLONEL PAGANO: Well, this is a dangerous question to 

ask someone who has been in this business for 34 years. There 

are pros and cons. I know what the Attorney General's position 

is, and we are going to follow the Attorney General's 

position. I think we are going to do what has been suggested 

so loudly. We will probably go to a new system where we will 

take a good deal of the politics, so to speak, out of the 

system. 

On the other hand, we live in a free enterprise 

society. In the experience I have had in the past, we have had 

both good and bad experiences with some of these people who 

have responded to the profit motive, and who have acted in a 

very up-front kind of profit-oriented way to meet the nee~~ of 

the client coming in. 

There are some failings on the part of the public that 

will tend to overload the system, be it either public or 

private. Essentially what I am saying is, the average person 

waits until the last minute, looks to the agency to give them 

their data quickly, and all these issues become 

interdependent. If the computer is not working, they don't 

have the data in the agency, and they can't issue 1 icenses, 

registrations, changes, modifications, titles, whatever. I 

think that what we have got to do is take the lead from the 

Attorney General, who has a point that's got to be made: Be it 

either a public or a private agency thereafter, they are going 

to have to be more consumer oriented. The consumer , by the 

same token, is going to have to -- at a point in time -­

remember that if he comes .. to an. ins.:pection, station,,,, at. a.,,; time., 

when he knows t'flere is a line, he is 'i:Joing 'to have to wait, and 
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if, in -fact, they come to an agency the last day of their 
issuance period, they are going to have to wait. I don't see 
how you can change that. I think we are going to have to look 
at it far more critically, and we will look at it far more 
critically than what we have in the past. But I think that we 
have to look at it realistically, too, and remember that be it 

public or private, human nature plays a big role. 
An issue that has got to be addressed, and I think is 

being addressed effectively right now, always remains those 
data systems, because everything in today's market is dependent 
upon those data systems. I see an improvement already in that 

area. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I was going to ask-- That was 

my question to you. With regard to the data systems, have you 
noticed-- Obviously, you just said it, you have noticed an 

improvement with regard to them. 
COLONEL PAGANO: Two major improvements already. 

Intertwined in this now, remember, is, we are a service 
organization, as a State Police agency, relying on the data 
system managed by Motor Vehicles, but ours being a pass-through 
function. In two ways it has affected us. Either the 
information has not been up-to-date or not been available, and 
it means a workload because we just don't abandon the issue if 
they say William P. Schuber is not on the tube. We have to 
find a way to make contact. An operator has to pick up a 
phone, make a contact, get your data, so the officer on the 
road will have that data. That has been a problem, and I see 

that we have improved in that area. 
The other part of this problem, of course, is that the 

systems themselves -- the data systems, the computers -- are 
interlinked, so as the system is loaded, the other system slows 
-- the CJIS system and things of that sort. But that has never 
become a major problem. It has been something that we watched 
very closely, especially during this hectic period, because, in 
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fact, we knew that the computer consultant was going to have to 
do a good deal more than what was done in the past in order to 
bring that system back on-line. But it had to be done in a way 
so that the other system -- the companion system, the State 
Police system -- did not break down, and it has not broken down 
to any measurable degree. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Colonel, the Intergovernmental 
Task Force, which you alluded to before-- I believe you are 
the Chairman of it. 

COLONEL PAGANO: No, I am a member. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: You are a member, I know. 
COLONEL PAGANO: The Attorney-General is the Chairman. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Okay. Could you bring us 

up-to-date a little bit on their work? As I understand it, 
that is the committee that was set up by the Governor to look 
into the issue of the Division of Motor Vehicles also, and 
recommend some changes. 

COLONEL PAGANO: The Task Force is constituted. We 
have had one preliminary meeting. We .llave another meeting 
scheduled, I think, within a week or two. I am not sure of the 
exact date. What each of us has been doing in preparation for 
going forward, is reviewing the position of the Attorney 
General. We have all met with the Attorney General. He has 
given us an idea as to what he sees to be the needs -- at this 
point -- of the Division of Motor Vehicles. I think he has 
pretty much made that clear publicly. He wants to go into a 
more retail-oriented, consumer-oriented mode. 

The members of the Task Force -- and I speak, I think, 
for the majority of the people, because I have had discussions 
with them-- All of us have gone back to our own divisions, our 
own assignments, and looked at those particular areas where we 
interface with the Division of Motor Vehicles, those areas 
which are most critical and, of c.ourse •.. mine, .obvi.o.usl~ .•.. i£ the ... 

flow of info~,tioD\ e·o· the law enforcement' community, and 
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examine ·those areas to determine what it is that we need from 
our discipline by way of change. 

I have detected five or six particular points that I 
am going to have to look to. None are of major proportion, as 
I see them right now, but as this Task Force comes to fruition, 
the Attorney General is going to rely on us to reflect the 
needs of our particular areas, and also to give him what he 
feels to be credible advice overall on how the Division itself 
should be functioning. I think the Attorney General made it 
clear that the new Director is going to address himself to 
meeting or responding to the recommendations of the 
Intergovernmental Task Force, free -of the day-to-day operations 
of the Division. Chris Cox is going to do the planning. She 
is an incumbent, a career person in Motor Vehicles, and we are 
going to have other people -- the name escapes me. I should 
know. I should remember my son's name, and sometimes can't. 

But, they are going to handle the day-to-day 
operations. I look forward to a major change, as I said. The 
Division of Motor Vehicles is just one more State agency. If 
you pick it apart, you will find problems, but for years it has 
been an agency that has been focused on because every resident, 
in one way or another, has some interaction with that agency. 
I think from turmoil may come good, because one of the reasons 
this agency has had problems is because of the resources 
available to it. I think that given the issues that have been 
highlighted, we all have a responsibility, and I include the 
Legislature and persons such as myself, to see to it that the 
things that should be changed are changed. 

So, I look forward to some real improvement as a 
result of this Intergovernmental Task Force. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I would, too. I appreciate your 
offer, and we look forward to sharing your information, which 
would help this Committee in its deliberations as we proceed. 
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My analysis is very similar to yours, to the extent 
that I believe one of the problems here is that the State-­
There is a positive responsibility on our part to make sure 
that this particular Division has its share of resources to 
carry on its mission, however defined as we go along here, and 
to provide, you know, decent wages for its employees and decent 
working conditions for its employees, because I notice from 
reading some of the report here, that employee morale is so 
essential, especially in an agency such as this. 

Tom, did you have any questions? 
COLONEL PAGANO: I'm glad you raised that issue, and I 

would like to respond to it. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Oh, yes, please go ahead. 
COLONEL PAGANO: You didn't raise it as an issue, but 

let me just--
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Sure, go ahead, Colonel. 
COLONEL PAGANO: Again, there is a danger in bringing 

-~ before you. I relate to the people who work in the Division 
of Motor Vehicles. They have been run hard and put away hot, 
let me tell you. Everybody, if they are really intent on 
improving, had better look to the morale of the people in that 
Division. I'm talking about the clerks. I'm talking about the 
people who manage, because they have had nothing but mud heaped 
around their ears for months. This agency cannot, and will not 
work unless they have a stable and motivated work force. I 
think it is time for everyone to look forward to what we can do 
to improve it, and stop worrying about the kinds of issues that 
have been highlighted to this po int, because I don't know of 
any that have actually come out the end of the pipe as being 
misconduct that warrants prosecution or further exposure or, 
for that matter, expulsion. 

We have a large agency here, the same as any other 
public or private agE:?nc¥,, .. which wor.ks hacd.*· and .. which.. has, to.,-be. 

pumped up every,< onc-e in · a"' wlTfle'. E'<i'eryone ha's· hf's•1• or her own 
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sense of ~elf worth, and I think it is time we stopped loading 
on them and get around to getting the job done, and the changes 
made that we want to make. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I appreciate that, Colonel. 
That is an aspect of this that we hadn't looked into before, 
because we have basically been looking at kind of an 
organizational change to the system in an abstract sense, to 
the extent of charts and bureaus and things like that. But, as 
in anything, the bottom line is the individual who has to take 
the complaint and process the matter. 
we have tended to neglect that part 

My concern has been that 
of it, and it is so 

essential to the actual smooth-running of that Division. 
The morale there is a concern. I think improved 

morale and a motivated work force with proper funds are 
probably going to be 60% to 75% of the key to the success of 
what we are_ doing here. It is something we want to continue to 
address a little bit more as we go on here. But, again, it is 
something we ~.re mindful of, probably more so now today than we 
have been in the past. I agree with you on that. 

Tom, do you have any questions? 
ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: I will have a couple of questions in 

a minute, but I want to make some observations. I certainly 
appreciate the Colonel appearing today to give us his 
perspective on the issue. I think there has been so much focus 
and public attention on the concept that there is some grand 
computer out there that is going to resolve all of these 
problems some day once it is properly programed. That, to a 
certain extent, is a misperception. It misleads the public as 
to what it is really all about. The essence of that Division 
is the people who work there. It seems to me that more than 
any other agency in State government, they are on the firing 
line every day. 

You know, being a lawyer, I certainly empathize with 
them because, as a lawyer, people don't come in to me and say, 
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"Hi, Tom. How are you doing? I'm having a great day. Here's 

$5000 for doing nothing." They come in to me with problems. I 

see and hear problems from people every day of my life. At 

least I am getting paid a few bucks for what I'm doing. The 

people at Motor Vehicles are being 

don't think are what they ought 

perspective, they could be better. 

paid their salaries, which I 

to be. From a personal 

I hope that the Office of 

Employee Relations and Negotiations recognizes that. But the 

fact of the matter is, they hear people's problems every day. 

Notwithstanding the fact that there may be many, many technical 

difficulties that they are encountering in trying to solve 

people's problems, they try, to do the very best they can. 

We must remember that Motor Vehicles, as a Division 

just a Division -- in State government, is bigger than half of 

the departments in State government in New Jersey. As an 

agency of State government, there is only one other agency in 

New Jersey State government that produces more revenue for this 

State, and that is the "'ivision of Taxation. More money is 

generated by fees out of Motor Vehicles than any other single 

State department, division, or agency. So, they are self 

liquidating. I guess if we could leave the money in there to 

allow them to do their thing properly, we could improve things 

and move along much faster. 

I just have a couple of questions for the Colonel. 

Colonel, in the past, over the last year or so, when all of 

these computer problems surfaced, I was hearing from a lot of 

my law enforcement constituents, basically local pol ice 

officers and municipal prosecutors, that they were having 

difficulty obtaining abstracts from DMV. My question is: Did 

the State Police experience some of the same difficulties, do 

you know? 

COLONEL PAGANO: Essentially, yes, but the State 

Police has a little diff.ei:ent" &i..tua.ticm,.,.. N'ot.. on.l.y.. ue1we";tlle,,: 
largest police~f~aqency so we have more of the same kinds of 
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problems,· but we have the role of facilitating the movement on 
behalf of law enforcement, of the kind of abstracts you are 
talking about, because everything feeds from the local 
prosecutor through us to Motor Vehicle, in the main, not all 
the way. So, we saw our workload and our influence needs 
escalate. 

One of the difficulties, of course, is that if you 
don't get that kind of abstract, come time for court, you will 
either have a multiple offender DWI kind of guy walking out as 
a first offender, or, for that matter, you won't make your 
basic case, and the case goes down the tube. That is a problem 
that we are going to be· looking at very closely when we come 
into this Task Force issue. 

The main thing, 
So, yes, we did suffer. 

though, that concerned me as the 
administrator 
slowed because 

of the State Police, was that as the system 
of that workload and because of this turmoil -­
the turmoil itself slowed the system -- that it 
systems, which were interconnected and which 
if the other one stopped or was interrupted for 

and believe me, 
not affect my 
would slow down 
any measurable period. 

I think we have all had a common experience. Let me 
make this clear, too, Assemblyman Foy: This is not a new 
experience. This dates back to the point where I used to have 
access, as an investigator, to go into the file drawers 
themselves to make sure that I got the material necessary to 
build the abstract, because we have always had some problem in 
that area. As you know, law is an advocate proceeding, and if 
the defense can find some way of damaging your introduction of 
an abstract, be it because the field is not straight or 
whatever, that is what they are going to do, and properly so. 
That is the system under which we live. But it makes it 
difficult for the guy getting the abstract. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: What I was advised and this was 
last summer and fall -- was that there was such a delay in 
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obtaining the abstracts, that the municipal court was under a 
90-day rule to expedite the cases and, if the abstract did not 
arrive, and the trooper was there, or the municipal police 
officer was there, and he said to the prosecutor, "I don't have 
the abstract," the judge would say, "Sorry, the case is 
dismissed" -- the speedy trial rule. 

COLONEL PAGANO: Yes, one of the clashes in speedy 
trial. 

ASSEMBLYMAN FOY: Then you would get the abstract a 
week later and discover the person was on the revoked list, he 
had a whole series of motor vehicle problems. I felt, at the 
time, that law enforcement was being substantially impeded. I 
tried to pin it on Price Waterhouse, but, as you pointed out, 
it has been going on since time immemorial, I guess. 
Hopefully, we are going to get to a resolution of that problem, 
because it has serious consequences when an offender cannot be 
properly prosecuted because something hasn't come from Trenton 
in time. 

COLONEL PAGANO: Absolutely correct. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Tom, thank you very much. 

Jo'ining us now is Assemblyman Newton Miller from Passaic County. 
ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: First of all, my apologies for 

being late. I had a previous commitment. Colonel, rest 
assured I will read the transcript of the part of the hearing I 

missed. 
Just in passing, I want to say that as the Mayor of my 

town, I always held the State Police up as the example I wanted 
my town force to follow. I think that your guys out there do 
one hell of a terrific job. One thing I like about them is 
their appearance. They are just as neat as can be. Their hair 
is cut properly. When they give you a ticket, they almost make 
you say, "Thanks" as they are doing it to you. I think that is 
really a credit to ypu and. y.9ur. foz:c.e .. L j,ust.wish eve:cx force 

in this State QE!:·-ours could'·'exemp.lify wha'el· your people·'d'b out 
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there. I, for one, respect them. 

good job. 
COLONEL PAGANO: Thank you. 

I think they are doing a 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Colonel, thank you. I assume 

that Assemblyman Miller has not been stopped, recently anyway, 
that he would know this, but I appreciate it and I would agree 

with him on that also. 
Colonel, we appreciate your being with us and sharing 

your testimony with us. Again, we invite you to share with us 
the information of the Intergovernmental Task Force as it 
proceeds. Again, thank you for your comments today. Thank you 

very much. 
COLONEL PAGANO: Thank you. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: While we are looking at the 

issue of the Division of Motor Vehicles as it relates to law 
enforcement, we have some pol ice off ice rs from Bergen County 
here who represent the Police Traffic Officers Association of 
Bergen County, and I would like to have them testify at t~: s 
point. Officer Coffone, and your compatriots from Bergen 
County, will you please come up here? Officer Coffone, for the 
record, why don't you introduce your fellow officers? 
0 F F I C E R J O S E P ff C O F O N E: Okay. To my left 
is Sergeant Robert Herndon from the Allendale Police 
Department. To his left are Sergeant Frank Mikulski from the 
Hillsdale Police Department, and Officer Richard Mottley from 
the Emerson Police Department. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Officer Cofone, we thank you 
very much for coming down to share your testimony with us. Why 
don't you proceed? 

OFFICER COFONE: Okay, thank you. We are here in 
response to the gracious invitation from the Committee to hear 
our side of conditions. 

We are here to offer the perspective of how current 
DMV problems relate to the local police on a day-to-day basis 
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at the operational level. We are here to provide some specific 

cases, examples of which I am sure you have heard. We offer 
these to highlight, and as an overview to the general 
problems. We are offering suggestions in the areas where we 

feel change may be beneficial. The input we are providing 

today was solicited from members of our Association. We are 

representatives of the Police Traffic Officers Association of 

Bergen County. It is a professional association comprised of 

police traffic officers from every police department in Bergen 
County. We are also a district of the New Jersey State Traffic 

Officers Association. 
I would.· 1 ike to just go down the 1 i st we put together 

here, and then we will be glad to answer any questions you may 
have. The problem, as we see it, is essentially one regarding 

information access. We feel that the entry of data into DMV 

files, such as new 1 icense plates, changes of addresses, and 

any other changes regarding a driver's license or registration, 

should be more timely. 

I have an example here, which I offer for your 

inspection. (Officer hands exhibit to Committee members.) 

Here is a gentleman who registered his motor vehicle. He has 

the registration certificate from DMV. He has his driver's 
license and his insurance card. Yet, when we access his plate 

number into the computer, we get an erroneous reply. We get a 

different last name and a different address. It is just not 
compatible with what information he has been provided with by 
DMV. That is an example of the general communications problem 
we see throughout the county and, of course, it is throughout 
the State. 

Another important general area: We feel that 

municipal police have little or no input into proposed changes 

in DMV which are going to directly affect the way we are going 

to function on the s.tr .. eat.. Many:, ... times ... we.. look ... ,fool,ish,.", 0.1:, .. ,i. 

uninformed be~~u:se1, · notificati'ons· of ·change· with'in DMV which 
directly affec:t;::-us·",8'.L'&.'.·not,:,time1y. 
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· What we would like to suggest to the Committee, and 
hopefully to DMV in the reorganization process, is maybe to 
invite local police in for some sort of review process. What 
happens through DMV, of course, impacts the local police and, 
of course, we impact our citizens. We believe that input from 
police at local and county levels could go a long way toward 
perhaps bringing a problem to light, and maybe short circuiting 
the problem before it gets into the system, because it becomes 
difficult to change it later on. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: At this point now, there is a 
statewide Traffic Officers Association, and Bergen County is 
one of its members. The State organization -- does it input or 
access-- Does it put in its information, or its 
recommendations to the Division at this point? 

OFFICER COFONE: Formally, I don't really know. I 
believe that through conventional channels, through letters, 
through contacting DMV directly, we contribute what we can. 
But, on a formal level, I don't really know. I don't believe 
we serve in any capacity. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: 
indicate that those who are 

To me, common sense would 
dealing -- let's say the foot 

soldiers on the street -- with this on a regular basis, should 
have some means, or some channel of access to at least put in 
their experience for the purpose that others may judge how that 
should be handled. 

OFFICER COFONE: Right. As far as we know, the only 
police agency that has input and any sort of review is the 
State Police. Although they do a very good job, we feel-­

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: That is one aspect of the 
problem. 

highways. 

OFFICER COFONE: Correct. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: They 

You folks are dealing 
certainly think that you should at 
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access your experience and recommendations also. That is 
something that we could look at. 

OFFICER COFONE: We also see a problem in that there 
are inordinate delays in obtaining certified abstracts for 
court hearings. You heard the Colonel mention something 
regarding that. Also, we find that many of the abstracts we 
are receiving are vague. You brought something up, didn't you, 
Bob? 
S E R G E A N T R O B E R T HERNDON: Some of the 
abstracts are vague. When we bring them to court, there are 
questionable entries on the top that leave a question in your 
mind as to .-whether the person was really revoked or he wasn't 
revoked. When there has been a question in court, many times, 
because of the problems with DMV, the judge has opted-- If the 
judge felt there was a question in the abstract, he would opt 
to dismiss the case in view of that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Is that for improper entry of 
material? 

SERGEANT HERNDON: Well, it has to do-- Sometimes 
there is an improper, like, action code, where it is processed 
in by the Division of Motor Vehicles. The action codes on the 
top sometimes are questionable. They don't seem to make 
sense. When we have these problems -- I don't have one here, 
unfortunately, to illustrate it for you -- it is difficult. It 
impacts us in court as far as our credibility with the court is 
concerned. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: What is an action code? 
SERGEANT HERNDON: It would be an action code by DMV. 

In other words, they make an entry into the driving record of a 
particular individual. That is called an action code by DMV. 
In other words, where they suspend or restore driving 
privileges. 

ASSEMBLYMAN' SCHUBER~, 'Lt,. he.Su. at;· c.o«ii.a, number.::,,,,,' 

ASSEMBEiYMAN MILLER: rt is a code number; therefore, 
they can put their own--
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SERGEANT HERNDON: Yes, they have code numbers, say 

XYZ, 123, which means a certain function that is done. 
ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: So, by an incorrect entry into an 

action code, you are going to get an incorrect indication as to 

what the action really was. 
SERGEANT HERNDON: Yes . If I have, you know, some 

incorrect entries from DMV files on a certified abstract which 
we need for a hearing in court, many times the file entry is 
one that leaves you with a question as to what the current 
status of the operator really is. That is what we are talking 

about. 
ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Are we really saying here that 

the operator that keys the information into the machine may be 
keying in improperly, and that maybe there should be some sort 
of a quality check on the information going in to make sure the 
information is right the first time? Once it is in, it is 
forgotten about until you need it a year or so later. Maybe 
thR~ is another area that needs checking. 

OFFICER COFONE: Of course, relating to the certified 
abstracts, the certifications of mailings are still suspended, 

and we are not receiving those. 
Another problem: Sometimes operators' names are 

removed from the DMV files for revoked drivers. They are, in 
fact, revoked, but their names are not on the files. And the 
only information we can access is their drivers' license 
numbers. We also find many drivers with an excessive number of 
points -- 50-plus. We have two illustrations here (referring 
to exhibit he is holding) . Here is a gentleman who has 53 
points, yet he is still driving. Again, I offer this for 
review. And this is typical. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Is that a typical case in Bergen 
County? Is that a case from Bergen County? 

OFFICER COFONE: It's typical throughout the State. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: It also indicates he is paying a 
restoration fee, and his license is suspended. So, if he is 
paying a restoration fee, why would he still be suspended? So, 
it's a lengthy--

OFFICER COFONE: I also 
gentleman who has accumulated 

offer this. 
51 points. 

Here 
His last 

is a 

two 
violations, which were within a week of one another, were for 
possession of narcotic drugs in his car. That is a mandatory 
two-year suspension. He is still driving. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: How is that allowed to happen? 
0 F F I C E R R I C H A R D M O T T L E Y: We were 
discus,sing this on the way down. Is it possible that this 
person has found a clitch (sic) in the system? November 27, 
1985 was his second conviction. He went down and paid a 
restoration fee on January 14, 1986. Now, is he just going 
down to DMV and paying? He restored himself-- Six times, I 
believe we counted, he has had his license suspended. Is he 
just going doWT' and paying? I don't know if there is a form 
that has to be sent out; I believe there is. Is he just 
saying, "I left the form home," paying the fee, and getting his 
license restored? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: What is the restoration fee? 
You'll have to excuse me. I have never been involved in this. 

OFFICER MOTTLEY: Thirty dollars. When you have your 
1 icense suspended, you cannot have your privileges restored 
until you come to Trenton and pay a $30 fee. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: If I paid a $30 fee, why would 
they want to give me back my license if I have this sort of a 
record against me? 

OFFICER MOTTLEY: Apparently the people who are giving 
back the licenses are just clerks in an office--

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: They are not checking. 
OFFICER MOTTLE.Y ~. -and. do., ... 00., . back.gt; aun.ds , check.., on.., ... the. 

violator at a11:.-::''' · 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Okay. 
OFFICER COFONE: That is also the point: Why is he 

being permitted to operate a car with 51 points or 53 points? 
He shouldn't be able to. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: So, they are not pulling the 
record in Trenton when he comes down with the restoration fee? 

OFFICER MOTTLEY: He paid that fee on January 14, and 

his license was restored on February 25. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: So maybe we need some sort of 
legislation someplace along the line that says that if a man 
gets caught doing that, that he gets hit with so much, or loss 
of license for "X" additional years, or some other such thing. 

OFFICER MOTTLEY: Some kind of check and balance, as 
you were saying before, is needed. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: In essence, what I see happening 
here is that these individuals, for whatever reason, are 
accumulating points, and the data is not being put in properly 
to the extent that it ;s now kicking out an automatic 
suspension at -- what, 12 points? 

OFFICER COFONE: Twelve points is license suspension, 
correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Or school, or whatever the case 
may be. 

OFFICER MOTTLEY: I think the first one I gave you--
He hasn't received points in a number of years; I believe it is 
three. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Yeah. 
OFFICER MOTTLEY: There was a case in Bergen County -­

I don't know if you read it in the record -- where a truck 
driver had a clean record for 10 or 15 years, but had 
accumulated a large amount in a similar fashion. Then he 
received one summons, and he was suspended. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Right, as a result. 
OFFICER MOTTLEY: Okay. Now, for a period of years of 

a clean record, you only get -- three points is it? 
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OFFICER COFONE: A three-point reduction per year. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: A three-point reduction, right. 
OFFICER MOTTLEY: In this case, the offender would 

have to have a clean record for 18 or so years before he would 
wipe his record clean. If someone has improved his driving for 
two, three, four years, maybe the reduction could be, you know, 
increased maybe 10 points, whatever the Division would deem 
appropriate. If someone seems to have turned around, maybe you 
could make a larger reduction, or wipe the slate clean, so 
people are not caught with one violation after having a number 
of years with a clean record. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: I would assume, Mr. Chairman, 
that if someone goes in to the State to pay a restoration fee, 
that someone is either not pulling it out of the machine and 
looking at it and making a determination that you can't do it, 
or the machine is broken down -- as it is quite often -- and we 
can't get the records, so they take the person's word for it 
and pass it on. It would seem to me that part of our 
investigation should be in the area of why this is being 
allowed to happen, and what we can do about stopping it, 
whether it be an affidavit of some kind that the machine was 
available, the machine was not available, signed by the 
person. Maybe the person who is employed by DMV who allows 
this to happen should be held accountable for his or her 
actions, rather than just fluffing it off and getting away with 
it, and saying, "Well, it's okay, fellow, you know, 51 points, 
we' re sorry." 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Well, usually in my experience 
with Division of Motor Vehicles' employees, they wouldn't do 
that automatically over the counter like that. It appears to 
me to be more a case of incorrect data input. I know there is 
a gentleman out in the audience who is going to fill us in on 
that. He might be able to enlighten .... us as to wh.at.--happep.ed .. in .. 
these particulai:., cases-. But, it'""C'ertainly is somethinq that is 

/c· 
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disturbing to us, that people should not be suspended, or 
continue on the road with the records I see here, which 
basically would choke the computer just pouring out the data 
itself. Please proceed. 

OFFICER COFONE: We have also seen problems with 
persons obtaining numerous driving licenses. Our suggestion is 
that there be some sort of a cross reference system to Social 
Security numbers, whereby hopefully a check would reveal 
perhaps that a certain party had more than one driver's license. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: What do they do now? Are you 
saying that under the same name a person can be issued a number 
of licenses? 

SERGEANT HERNDON: 
the address, or they will 

OFFICER COFONE: 
the middle initial. 

The same name, and they will change 
change the initial--
Change the middle initial, leave out 

SERGEANT HERNDON: Right. 
OFFICER MOTTLEY: Or the color of the eye~ 
OFFICER COFONE: They may change the eye color, just 

something subtle. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Yeah. On the same type of 

vehicle? 
OFFICER COFONE: We're talking about drivers' licenses. 
SERGEANT HERNDON: We' re talking about the operator, 

the same person. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I'm sorry, okay. Not 

registrations, okay. 
SERGEANT HERNDON: 

licenses. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: 

The same person with numerous 

The only other way that that 
could be looked at is kind of like you are saying, which is to 
find some transcending number, or identification method by 
which everyone is identified. 
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SERGEANT HERNDON: Exactly. We realize the problem is 

monumental as far as DMV is concerned. In order to cross check 

it--· When we put our heads together, we thought, "Well, what 

is a common denominator?" and we thought maybe a Social 

Security number might be something to tie it together. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: If I may comment on that, too, 

Mr. Chairman--

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: He has a bill in on that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: I have a bill in on that which 

has cleared the Assembly twice. It has been over on the Senate 

side, but wasn't heard. You get involved in a civil liberties 

type of situation, where big daddy is looking over your 

shoulder, and you don't want your Social Security number on the 

driver's license. I was convinced by this lawyer who was 

talking to me that this was the wrong thing to do. Why do we 

have to have a Social Security number? Maybe this might change 

my opinion on that particular point, too, with what you' re 

saying here today. They are good arguments. 

OFFICER MOTTLEY: It doesn't necessarily have to be 

printed out on your license. We are just asking that it be 

done at the application phase of licensing. A person would 
have to put his Social Security number on the application, and 

when it is entered into the computer, the computer can run a 

cross check to see if that same number is being used already in 

the system, maybe by the same person, and he is trying to 

obtain a second 1 icense fraudulently, or maybe somebody else 

has a fraudulent Social Security number so they can get a 

license at all using that number. Either way, the system will 

find that somebody is wrong somewhere, and will automatically 

kick it back in some type of way. It does not have to be 

printed out on the license, or even on the computer look-ups we 

get. That could be classified as confidential information. 

ASSEMBLYMAN, MI.LL.ER.:... L sea.' So·.,, ~ou..',~e:i, S.&,¥ill4·vthat:s:;'ll)¥,,o 

bill is okay. What happens--

24 



OFFICER MOTTLEY: It should be. New York State has a 

similar thing. When they send an abstract down on their 

people, they have it blotted right out -- next of kin, Social 

Security number, you know. 

SERGEANT HERNDON: It is not permitted under the 

Freedom of Information Act. 

OFFICER MOTTLEY: That's it; right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: But as far as issuing a summons 

is concerned, the Social Security number should be on the 

summons then, so that when you send it in, at least that Social 

Security number-- How is that thing going to check against the 

person himself if his number is not in the machine to start 

with? I mean, I have a driver's license, and I don't have my 

Social Security number listed against that driver's license. 

It is not in the machine today. 

SERGEANT HERNDON: We will have to require it at the 

renewal point then. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: At the renewal point. This is 

what--

SERGEANT HERNDON: Which I believe they are doing now 

on most of the documents that we're seeing. Some of them have 

Social Security, some of them just have zeros in there. They 

have nothing; they have zero, zero, zero, zero, zero, zero. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Well, this is the argument. 

There is a spot on there that says-- The card says, "Sign it," 

but the law says it isn't compulsory to sign it. What we want 

to do is get the Social Security number in against a name. As 

summones are issued, they can leave the middle initial out or 

something, but the Social Security number has to be on there, 

which is the thing you are really going to be checking 

against. That is what we are saying here. 

OFFICER COFONE: Well, you still have 

the application phase. If somebody tries 

the DL number in 

to change-- If 

someone offers a falsified Social Security number, in cross 
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reference if they checked the 
not come back to that person. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: 

Social Security number, it would 
Therefore--
But you have to get that Social 

Security number in there to start with. That is what I'm 
saying. It has to have a start point someplace. 

OFFICER COFONE: Right, but it doesn't necessarily 
have to be on the summons, or even on the driver ' s 1 icense. 
That is what we are saying. It doesn't even have to be a 
Social Security number if they could come out with some method 
of assigning everyone some sort of an identification number. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Thank you. 
OFFICER COFONE: We also see a problem-- This would 

help expedite procedures in local police departments regarding 
municipal government plates. This year particularly, with many 
of the municipal government plates on police cars, when we 
check them through the DMV files, they came back to 
municipalities throughout the State, other than--

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Other than the one that wanted 
them. 

OFFICER COFONE: Correct. So, we see a problem 
there. We would also like to request that the renewal for new 
municipal government plates be conducted, if possible, at local 
DMV agencies, perhaps at the dealer window, so that 
municipalities can get in, get the plates -- you know, get in 
quickly, get out quickly, and get back to business. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Where is that done now? Is that 
done out of Trenton? 

OFFICER COFONE: Yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Purely? 
OFFICER COFONE: Yes, and we have heard cases where 

men have gone down there -- police officers have gone down 
there to receive plates for police cars, and have had to wait 
for three or four how:&--

,l~v-·· 
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'The general consensus among police officers is that 
the insurance industry has too much of a foothold in DMV. The 
surcharges are getting out of hand, we believe. Some drivers' 
licenses and registrations are being suspended if an insurance 
company notifies that a policy was terminated. But, the facts 
might later reveal that the operator merely changed companies, 
or that the owner of the vehicle has taken the car off the road 
legitimately for an extended duration to effect repairs. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: That is something I have often 
heard from my constituents, where it would appear that they 
changed their insurance companies. Under the rules, the 
insurance company tells DMV that this person here is no longer 
with the company and, all of a sudden, the next thing he knows 
-- even though he is signed up with a new company, for whatever 

reason he has changed -- he is getting a suspension notice in 

the mail for not having insurance on his car. This I have 
heard often, and it is a concern of ours which we want to alert 
DMV to. 

On the issue of the surcharges, Joe, I tend to agree 
with you on that, but that is not a DMV problem. That is more 
of a legislative problem. We are the ones who have been 
mandating these surcharges. As I told some folks the other 
night, we tend to mandate them in a vacuum; that is, we mandate 
them without actually analyzing whether there is sufficient 
personnel to handle the surcharge position, you know, under the 
existing manpower that DMV has. That is a legitimate concern. 
That is a legitimate problem that the Legislature, I think, has 
brought about itself, and one, I think, that as we go along 
here we are going to have to address with our own group here. 
S E R G E A N T F R A N K M I K U L S K I : Another comment 
on the discontinuance of insurance. A lot of people who 
operate motorcycles, as 
insurance for a six-month 
only take their policy for 

a rule, will discontinue their 
period. In other words, they will 
six months--
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ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: For the six months. 

SERGEANT MIKULSKI : --in the warm weather, and then 
obviously the bike will be put away over the wintertime, and it 

will lapse. If they had to go through this procedure every six 

months, of being questioned as to a possible suspension, 

really, it is unreasonable, just on the word of the insurance 

company that they stopped their coverage. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I would assume, under that 

scenario, that it is possible that some of these folks are 

getting suspension notices for letting their insurance go for 

that last six months, where they put the bike into the garage. 

SERGEANT MIKULSKI : Wel 1, you know, if they have a 

good working relationship with an insurance agent, then there 

probably would be no problem. But if some of them--

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: If they don't--

SERGEANT MIKULSKI: Let's say they are new motorcycle 

people, you know, and they just let it lapse and don't let the 

agent know what is going on, or they are involved with a large 

company and they don't have any personal contact, you know, it 

probably could occur. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Yeah. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Mr. Chairman, may I enter 

something along the same line on the record at this point, too, 

because I think it is something that has to be addressed? A 
constituent calls, he has had his license lifted for DWI. He 
owns a truck, a good truck. He parks it in his yard; he is not 
going to use it. But, he cannot get a registration on that 
because he can't get insurance on it. I question as to why a 

person-- The fact that he doesn't have a driver's license-­

What does that have to do with the fact that he owns a vehicle 

and he wants insurance on it in case someone steals it or a 

tree falls on it or some other such thing? It seems mighty 

unfair to the owner of that v:ehicl.e . .,,. f.OJ:, whatelle.r, ,,,t:.e.aso.n, .... his ......... ~ 

license has been: li'f'ted·. He just:' cannot get the regi'stratidn 
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' renewed because he can' t get the insurance, and he can't get 
the insurance because he has no registration. 

So, just for the record, as we are looking this thing 
over, that is something else that should be looked into. 

SERGEANT MIKULSKI : He may have employees who could 
use that vehicle, as well. There is no reason why he should be 
denied insurance or registration. It doesn't mean he is going 
to drive it himself. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Good point. 
SERGEANT HERNDON: Our concern also with the 

surcharges as they relate to an enforcement problem we have-­
We feel that it is making a driver think a second time -- if he 
is involved in a type of violation of the law -- whether he is 
going to stop and answer for these charges involving hit and 
runs or eluding police officers. We just feel that everybody 
is talking about how they are being impacted by the 
surcharges. Now they are starting to be tacked on to all the 
different strat~ of violations. This is what we feel is 
impacting us now. 

OFFICER COFONE: It is a deterrent to the driver, 
actually, to comply with the law because of the excessive fines 
and penalties. 

Another problem we are identifying is the out-of-state 
addresses on New Jersey registrations. We recognize that there 
are companies -- as an example, foreign companies which do 
business in New Jersey. What we would recommend is that 
perhaps a provision be made to include a local address on the 
registration certificate. 

Related to this also are post off ice box numbers for 
drivers' licenses. This becomes a hindrance to police when in 
the middle of the night -- three or four o'clock in the morning 
-- we have a hit and run accident, where perhaps someone is 
injured, or has been killed, and time is of the essence trying 
to track down that driver. We might have a plate number that 
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goes back to a post office box. That doesn't do us any good 
until the next morning when we can check with the post office. 
So we have a time delay there. Again, that reduces our ability 
to perhaps apprehend the culprit. I offer you two examples: 
Look up a Jersey plate registered to a Minnesota firm and, 
also, a post office box. This is very common. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Was there a court case on a post 
office box? I am trying to recollect. 

SERGEANT HERNDON: We heard that somewhere in the 
United States there was a case something about an over-the-road 
truck driver. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: It just rings a bell in my 
mind. I know we have talked about it. 

SERGEANT HERNDON: Someone mentioned that there was a 
case involving an over-the-road truck driver in an appellate 
situation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Yeah, that is what I thought. 
SERGEANT HERNDON: ~~ lived out of a post office box. 

He was a cross country driver. Now, I don't know whether that 
is gospel or not, but we have heard people discussing this 
matter. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: There are those people today who 

can vote even if they live on a park bench. You know, that is 
their home. I guess it is being carried too far at times. 
This is another example of it. 

SERGEANT HERNDON: We don't know if there is an answer 
to the problem; we are just trying to relate it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: It's a good point. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: 

numbers, don't they? 
All homes in Allendale have 

SERGEANT HERNDON: We have post office boxes. Yes, 
all homes have numbers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN,. SCHUBER.~ 
numbered? :" 
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,SERGEANT HERNDON: Yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: That's what I thought. 
SERGEANT HERNDON: But we do have businesses and 

persons who have post off ice boxes who do not reside in the 
community. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Okay. 
SERGEANT HERNDON: There is nothing to deter you from 

going to any community and getting a post office box, if there 
is one available. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Yeah, true, but even a business 
would have an address. 

SERGEANT HERNDON: That particular individual whose 
name I gave you is a police officer who works with me, so he 
has a post office box in the community. But, I was looking for 
an illustration to bring--

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I appreciate it. 
SERGEANT MIKULSKI: Assemblyman Miller touched on it a 

second ago. I have come across it mysel~, New Jersey drivers' 
licenses with addresses in Delaware, Florida, Maryland. These 
persons can only vote in one place. If it's New Jersey, then 
that should be the address on their drivers' licenses. They 
shouldn't be permitted to pick the state where they prefer to 
be licensed in. You know, not being too familiar with the 
other regulations in some of these other states, it may be that 
perhaps they are trying to circumvent some of the surcharges or 
other regulations that we have. Again, I am not aware, but 
perhaps some of the stringent regulations we have, if these 
people are over-the-road carriers, do not exist in these other 
states, and they prefer to not only have their vehicles operate 
out of those states, but they prefer to be licensed there, as 
well. Yet, they reside here. That, of course, again, is a 
major problem. How do we find someone who lives in Delaware, 
who we know is operating every day in New Jersey because he has 
a New Jersey driver's license? 
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OFFICER COFONE: We understand there is a regulation 
part of the Interstate Compact, whereby Compact members require 
their residents to apply for drivers' licenses through the 
state in which they are domiciled, but there are many states 
which are not members of the Compact and, as you just heard, 
there are still problems from state to state. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Isn't there something on the 
books today that if you are in the State for six months with 

foreign plates on out-of-state plates -- you have to 
register your vehicle in the State? Isn't there something on 
the books today of that nature? 

OFFICER MOTTLEY: There are touring privileges for 
out-of-state residents. If those people maintain a legal 
address in another state, which can be verified, then they can 
keep the plates and keep the registration. The difficult part 
is, can you sit on a corner and watch to see if this person is 
living in his house for six months? The municipal police do 
not have the resources to do that in order to W 1"... a court ..... ~ 
case, where you could verify that this person has lived there 
all the time. That is something we would have to check every 
morning and every night to make sure that this person is coming 
home and actually residing in that house. It would be 
impossible to do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: What we are really saying here 
then is, even though a person does live out-of-state, even 
though his voter registration is from some other state, which 

makes that his official home, if he is going to do business in 
this State, or be in this State, live in this State, even if it 
is on a temporary basis-- What we are saying here is that 
there should be some indication so we can catch up to him 
within the confines of the State, rather than a post office box 
or having to get in the machine and call Maryland or California 
to find out where this.,,.p&XSQA,. i&.,.,,.. 

OFFicd'?l'fOTTLEY: C6'rre·ct. 
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SERGEANT MIKULSKI: Just another illustration, Mr. 

Miller. We have a gentleman here who was involved in a 

situation recently where he was apprehended for a number of 

violations. He presented a driver's license to us, and when we 

put that number into the computer to try to determine what his 

previous record was, and what his status was, this is the 

return we received, that he had no driver's license. {Sergeant 

Mikulski referring to materials in exhibit submitted to 

Committee.) It shows an address in Hillsdale -- not the one 

where he resides -- and his name completely eliminated. There 

is no name whatsoever on this driving record, just a driver's 

license number and an improper address. 

So, again, if we have a record on this person-- I 

think Joe alluded to it before, about information being deleted 

on revoked people. Here is another situation. The information 

wasn't deleted. It is all here, except that his name has been 

deleted. 

AS8EMBLYMAN MILLER: How would they go about 

correcting something like that? 

SERGEANT MIKULSKI: I'm sorry? 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: How would they go about 

correcting something like that? Do you have any thoughts on 

that? 

SERGEANT MIKULSKI: Well, it just looks like there is 

some procedure that they follow down there to eliminate the 

name of a person after a certain amount of time, or if he has 
no license on record. But the fact remains, he has one. He is 

in the file, but yet his name doesn't appear when they give you 

all the rest of the information. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Well now, if we stop a person 

like that -- and this comes back over the machine -- do we, at 

that particular point notify Trenton what the name should be 

against that driver's 1 icense so they c~p. put F":l~;~f~~1~~f~--1=-.h~ 
machine? Is that part of our job on the ro~drilil JERSEY s CATE LIBR]ARY 
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SERGEANT MIKULSKI: We have never done that. 
ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: So, it still goes on the same 

way. Maybe that is something else that has to be considered. 
Corrections -- found by whomever -- have to be passed back in, 
in some corrective form. 

SERGEANT MIKULSKI : Perhaps when he appears in court, 
the results of the hearing-- If he is issued any summonses, 
those results should be forwarded on to be added to his driving 
record. Perhaps at that time, if there is a glaring error on 
the record, it could be sent along with the results of his 
hearing, or the findings in the municipal court could be sent 
along with that, because they have to update his record at that 
time to add the latest violation. Perhaps at that time they 
could update the information we found to be incorrect or 
missing -- through the court system. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: With al 1 of these problems you 
have highlighted to us, and the exhibits you have given us-­
You know, in the course of an average day~- and I recognize 
that you all come from different communities and have different 
traffic patterns for your communities during the course of a 
day -- what percentage of the violations you cite end up as 
problems such as this? Is this something that happens 
periodically, frequently, infrequently? 

OFFICER MOTTLEY: When the computer is up, it would be 
frequently. The biggest problem we have is that the computer 
is uncooperative. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Obviously, if the computer is 
down, you are not getting any information at all, right? 

OFFICER MOTTLEY: Right. That is the biggest thing we 
run into. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Right. So, if the computer is 
up and it's working and you're getting the information out, is 

this--
OFFICE~:-" COFONE:•; We would say it would be somewhat 

more than perio..dic.ally. 

34 



• 

'ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Okay. It is not necessarily 

frequent. 

them. 

It is not infrequent. 

OFFICER COFONE: Correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Okay. 

It sort of falls in-between 

OFFICER COFONE: It is not a majority of the time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Okay, fine. But, it is enough 

to make you alarmed? 

OFFICER COFONE: Correct. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Correct, okay. 

OFFICER COFONE: Another area we believe should be 

addressed is in standardizing the driver license format. 

Presently, if we go out on the street today, we might stop five 

different cars and get five different driver license formats. 

We recommend that that be standardized. We look to our 

neighbors to the east in New York -- the photo license. They 

have one type of license, a very legible type of format. It is 

easy to look at. All of the information is right there. 

whether 

photo--

We prefer the photo I.D. type, but regardless of 

or not there are any qualifications regarding a 

The format should be the same with a photo or without 

it. There should be one standard type of driver's license. 

With five different types of driver's licenses, it is very 

difficult to attempt to detect any sort of fraudulent license, 

altered license. It gets confusing at times, quite frankly. 

So, we recommend that strongly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Why are there five different 

licenses today? Is that because over a period of time people 

have changed them? 

OFFICER COFONE: Wel 1, they just changed it. They 

started with the brown wallet size. Then they went to the 

photo I. D., which is around the size of a credit card. Then 

they changed the format on that. Now they started with a brown 

type of license which is rectangular. The registration 

35 



certificate looks exactly the same. Now they changed the color 
of it to blue. All we are asking for is a little 
standardization. It would make the job on the street a little 
easier. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Right. 
OFFICER COFONE: We believe that the computer driver's 

license and registration information needs to be expanded and 
enhanced to include the insurance company code and policy 
number and notations if the policy has been canceled. Also, if 
possible, we request that the Social Security number be on 
those documents. 

Again, we look to New York. If they get a DMV 
look-up, all that information is provided to them. The volume 
of work -- or the volume of people that they have in their 
state, of course, is far greater than Jersey has. We feel very 
proud of our system, but we want to improve it. We feel we can 
do just as well as they can. The information is critical to 
our job. 

We would like to have the capability to get vehicle 
ownership by putting in the VIN number. If we access a VIN 

number -- a vehicle identification number -- into the computer, 
we would like to be able to get information back telling us who 
that cars belongs to. We don't get that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: And also on that should be the 
fact that that particular car is insured and the policy number. 

OFFICER COFONE: Correct. We would like to see all 
that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: As I understand it, today the 
insurance companies do turn in the fact that a person has given 
up his policy, you know, the usual routine. Someone will take 
a policy, make the first month's payment, and then forget to 
pay the rest of them. 

OFFICER COFONE:. Ye& ... 

ASSEMB,LY.MAN' MILLER: That goes in, but I guess our DMV 
just doesn't i'iftlllve ·· :i'the · ·".";().ap'ibi.':a:1ty., ·• 1!e.ithet ·\'.·phys;ical:ly . ·or 
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mechanipally, to put it into a machine 

the stuff that is missing. 

today. That is part of 

OFFICER COFONE: Correct. On the registration 

certificates, they are giving us the driver's license number of 

the owner. If it happens to be a corporation, the system 

generates a code for that corporation. Now, to be able to 

access that number and get a name and a location -- that would 

be very beneficial. We feel that that is a very positive 

aspect right now. It was a good idea. 

Again, it seems that there is constantly a problem --

which Rich alluded to a few moments ago regarding the 

downtime of the computer. We understand the financial burden, 

that would be involved in what we are going to propose right 

now, but we believe there should be some sort of a backup 

system, so that when maybe the main line is down, some other 

system can fall in so that we can have that information -- so 

that we can get it in a timely fashion. 

Alphabetical registration files should be available to 

police departments so we would be able to find out how many 

autos someone owns and what the registrations are. This is 

essentially beneficial to criminal investigations, not so much 

traffic or motor vehicle, but criminal investigations. 

We would like to see something decisive regarding new 

car inspections. We have officers telling us that they stop 

vehicles that have the new car dealer inspection stickers on 

them, some expired three years, some two years. Currently, we 

are seeing one year. We would like to see some sort of 

uniformity in that area. 

We are requesting that the inspection sticker be 

returned to the right side. We were the group, up in Bergen 

County, who pushed to have it changed to the left side, and we 

found -- and we are admitting this -- that it affected the way 

that we could enforce. We felt it hindered our detection of 

potential violators. So, there is a strong feeling that it 

should be returned to the right side. 

37 



ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Was the left side so that you 
could see it as you were driving in the opposite direction, so 
you could get a fast look at it? 

OFFICER COFONE: Right, but the feeling is that in 
many communities, the officers, on the highways particularly-­
The officers who work the highways will oftentimes take a 
station alongside one of the highways and look for violations. 
They look for moving violations and for inspection violations. 
If the sticker is back on the right side, they feel that 
detectability will be a lot easier for them, and they will be 
able to take enforcement action. 

SERGEANT HERNDON: Part of the reason for moving the 
sticker to that side, also, was that it was a safety factor for 
the officer. He didn't have to walk around the front of the 
vehicle to check it. 

OFFICER COFONE: That was the paramount reason. 
SERGEANT HERNDON: We were all in favor of that, but 

we jPc:;t find that : ·. is not working out. We are here today to 
tell you that it is not working out, in our opinion. 

OFFICER COFONE: We would like some sort of provision 
to allow citizens to surrender their old license plates at DMV 
agencies, as well as inspection stations. Many times we get 
citizens coming into headquarters. They believe that they can 
surrender the plates there. When we tell them they have to go 
to an inspection station, they are under the impression that 
they have to wait in line to surrender these plates, and they 
feel it is inconvenient. This is just some of the feedback we 
have been receiving from the public. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: What is wrong with taking the 
plates to the local police station, if you had some sort of a 
receipt to give for them, and a copy of the receipt was sent 
down to Trenton, with a guarantee that you have destroyed the 
plates? 

ASSEM:S~. SCHUBER: Newton, I don't think that is 
the problem. · ·1 ·tnink what they are saying is that ··right now 
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people bring them, and there is really no authority in the law 
for them to accept them. I appreciate what you are saying. 
That might be an interesting point for us to look at. I assume 
that is what your point was, Joe, that there is no authority 
for you folks to take those things at this time. 

OFFICER COFONE: No, there is none. Correct. 
ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: I understand that, but I am just 

saying, it sounds like a pretty good idea to me to do it that 
way. 

OFFICER MOTTLEY: Also, when these plates are turned 
in -- wherever it is decided -- we find that a lot of people-­
Say Mr. Schuber lost one license plate on his car. You are 
supposed to report that to your local police department and you 
have two weeks to obtain a second set of plates. We are not 
permitted to put into the national computer that that plate has 
been lost or stolen until you come back with a receipt that the 
second plate has been turned in. This prevents you from being 
pulled over by a police officer or having your car lis~~d as 
stolen. People are not coming back at all to make that report 
that they have turned in the plate. They get the new plates 
and that's it. 

If we could get something from Motor Vehicles stating 
that people have to come in with the plate, plus a police 
report that somehow they verify that this plate has been 
actually lost, and give them a receipt that they must return to 
the police department, or otherwise some type of a fine will be 
instituted, or they will be sent a summons for not returning 
the plate within a certain amount of time-- This is what is 
needed in order to prevent these stolen plates from staying out 

not in the system at all, but staying out on the road -- and 
we don't have any record that they are out there. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: So, the system today is to go to 
your local Motor Vehicle agency and say, 11 I need a set of 
plates because I have lost one of mine. 11 You get the other set 
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of plates, but whether the other one is turned in or not 
remains to be seen. Is that what you're saying? 

OFFICER MOTTLEY: Yes. You wi 11 turn in the one 
plate, and you will be given a receipt for one plate only. You 
get your new plates at a Motor Vehicle agency, put them on your 
car, and away you go. And the original one plate you lost is 
somewhere in New Jersey, either laying by the side of the road 
or on someone's car fictitiously. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Or someone is saying he lost a 
plate and is coming in and turning the other one in, but he 
still has the other plate in his back pocket someplace, and is 
going to use it for--

OFFICER MOTTLEY: That's possible, yes. 
OFFICER COFONE: That's possible. We are pleased to 

see that DMV is generally pretty good with getting public 
information out through their mailings, the inserts in the 
renewal forms. That is very good. We would like to see that 
continue. Educate the drivers about any nPi,• changes in the law 
that might affect them. We feel that is very positive. 

Another positive aspect of DMV, we feel, is the Mobile 
Inspection Team Program. They do an excellent job. Of course, 
local police, State Police, I believe, work with them. I know 
that county police do. We work hand in hand with those 
people. They do a very good job. 

What we would like to recommend is that they be given 
some sort of authority to issue approval stickers, as well as 
failures. Right now, we can pull a car that is in violation -­
we can pull a car in. They will inspect it. The only 
violation may be that they neglected to go to inspection. 
Everything mechanically on the car is fine. Now they have to 
issue a failure notice to the driver, and tell him to go to his 
inspection station -- of course, he goes to the end of the line 
-- and then he will r .. ece.i:ve. the . .ap.prov.a-l s.tick.er. lf,. they 

could issue tha,t. sticker rigfit • t:h'ere ·on· th~ street, I thlnk 'ft' 
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would be more convenient for the public. That is one conment 
we receive from the public when we pull them over. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Well, my experience with that as 
been-- I have gone out in the field with a couple of those 
units over the last year or so, and they seem to be very 
successful. I have done two or three in Bergen County, and I 
know the local police have always been cooperative. It seems 
to work pretty well. I have spoken to the Attorney General 
personally about making sure that type of program is continued 
because I do think it does work. But I would be more than 
happy to speak to him again about some of the suggestions you 
have with regard to the mobile stations as to ,-how they 
should-- There may be some more things they can do which would 
make it easier on the driver. There is usually one out here on 
Route 1, by the way, when you are going home, so you might want 
to know about that. 

OFFICER COFONE: We would also like to request that, 
when you 
provision 
equipment. 

are speaking to the Attorney General, r · e some 
to get these people some equipment safety 

They are lacking in a lot of safety equipment. 
Many times we are setting up the streets, and safety cones and 
signing are almost nonexistent. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Yeah. 
OFFICER COFONE: Many departments do not even have 

that sort of equipment so we could help them out. Some of us 
are fortunate; we can do that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Yeah. 
OFFICER COFONE: But, for their own safety, for the 

safety of the motoring public, they should be well-equipped. 
SERGEANT MIKULSKI: Recently, we took great pains to 

try to reduce the waiting lines at Motor Vehicle and reduce the 
workload at the Motor Vehicle inspection stations. As Joe just 
said, if the mobile team finds a car is now in satisfactory 
condition for approval, they could issue the sticker right 
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there, and then forward the paperwork, and that person would 

not have to go back to the inspection station. Even though 

they don't have to wait in line, it would still be taking a 

little bit off the workload of the inspection officer at the 

end of the line. That would be that many less people he would 

have to service. They are inspecting them anyway -- the mobile 

team -- so why not let them just put the sticker on the car? 

OFFICER COFONE: It would save time; it would save 

congestion in the area of the inspection stations. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Do you get any complaints? "I 

was just stopped last week, and I am being stopped for the 

second time." Do you get any of that? 

OFFICER COFONE: Occasionally. If they haven't 

performed the necessary repairs under the mandated time 

limitations, they are in violation, and we do what we have to 

do to reexamine the vehicle and take enforcement action, if it 

is required. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Maybe we need some sort of a 

sticker, also, that says, "I have been stopped," so that if you 

do pick him up, you won't bother with him because he has 

already been checked out once. 

OFFICER COFONE: Well, we would know that. If you 

were stopped and failed, and you were within the time 

limitations as prescribed by law, we wouldn't stop you to begin 

with. It is already on the sticker. That already exists. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: No, what I am saying is this: If 

you stopped me in my car-- It just came out of inspection, but 

you stopped me anyway. You just pulled me off the road to make 

sure that the inspection station was doing its job, I would 

assume. 

OFFICER COFONE: No, no, it is not done randomly. It 

is done-- The cars are stopped for violations. We don't just 

randomly stop any car. just ta ins:gJ;3c.t .... it.. . The, -onl.~. time,. we. 1. 

would stop a ,:a,1r was if wet· d~tected an overdue ihspettion 
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sticker, no inspection sticker, a failure sticker, where, 
again, perhaps there is more than a month delay from the time 
the sticker was issued to the day we are doing the inspection. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Broken headlight, broken 
taillight. 

OFFICER COFONE: Right, if we see any overt 
violations. That would be the only justification we would have 
to stop a car. 

Finally, what we would like to see is an expansion of 
a DMV advocate. In the past, there has been a person who we 
could contact -- who the police could contact in DMV with 
urgent problems. There might be something very urgent. We 
could reach out to this person, and he or she could help us by 
cutting through some of the red tape and getting the answers we 
need. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: An expediter. 
OFFICER COFONE: Correct, someone to expedite. In the 

past, again, there was a full-time person there. The 
information we are receiving now from our men is that there is 
only a part-time person there. If possible, we would like to 
see it returned to its former method of having someone 
available to us, during working hours, 
with that. 

naturally, to help us 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: 
need a staff, not one person 
problems. 

From what I am hearing here, you 
to help to answer some of your 

OFFICER COFONE: Well, could be. I don't deny that, 
you know. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: What I would suggest, too-- Do 
you have an extra copy of your recommendations? 

OFFICER COFONE: Yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: The Attorney General has a 

representative in the front row there, who I am sure would be 
happy to take that over to the Attorney General and to the 
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Division of Motor Vehicles. What I would like to see happen, 

now that Mr. Paulsen, I think, is almost on board-- Has he 
been sworn in yet? 

FROM AUDIENCE: No, he hasn't. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Okay, it's imminent. I am very 
pleased to have had you come down and highlight some of the 

practical difficulties the patrolmen run into on the street, 

vis-a-vis the Division. One of the concerns I have is, I would 

like to see that input sort of related to the Division of Motor 

Vehicles, or to the ongoing process, to the extent that you get 

the opportunity to have your input taken into account. I will 

speak to the Director, and to the Attorney General, about 

getting the Traffic Officers Association, on a statewide basis, 

that access. 

What I think you folks might want to do, too, now 

that-- I think I mentioned to you about a month or so ago -­

and at that point not everybody was on board yet -- that as 

these officials now come on board, which they will be doing 

imminently now -- Ms. Cox you have met already -- I think you 

might want to, through your Association, sit down with them on 

a · one-on-one basis to go over this, you know, with the new 

administration there. Some of these things I think you could 

probably work out with them. 

I think it is important that you have that expedited 

for your urgent problems as you have them along the line. And, 
as Newton says, it may not be just one person. Some of these 
things I think you will probably be able to handle with them on 

a one-to-one basis now that those folks are on board. And I 
will speak to them about that also for you. 

You know, I found this very interesting. It is a very 

practical application of some of the things we are looking at 

at the present time. 

OFFICER COEQNE,:,.. \tlet ~d1,·•D·US.t,,: l,ike .... ta.. &ox .. that, ~. 

pledge our support to DMV and to State government to help 
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improve conditions for everyone. We are dedicated to improving 
traffic safety for our citizens, for everyone who uses the 
roadways of this State. 

We thank you very much for having us. Are there any 
further questions? 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Newton? 
ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: I sit here, and I am taken aback, 

really, by what you are saying as a small group from one county 
as to what is going on in the enforcement end of this· thing. 
We have heard the other part of it about the machine and all 
its problems. The only one group, and that is for the entire 
State -- our State Police and everybody e1se-- This is only a 
sampling of what is there. I hope we can untangle this mess 
someplace along the line and put it back the way it should be, 
so that when you do punch in, you can get what you want right 
away and move it. I wouldn't want to be the one to have to try 
to straighten this out, to be perfectly honest with you. I 
think I would scrap it all and start from scratch someplace 
along the line. 

I am impressed with what I hear. I know you are 
representing the departments in Clifton and Wayne also, because 
I do get word from them and they have the same type problems. 
I thank you, too. 

OFFICER COFONE: Thank you very much. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Joe, thank you very much. I 

appreciate your coming all the way down here to be with us. 
Your exhibits will become part of our permanent record of this 
Committee hearing, and any further input that you would like to 
give to the Committee through your Association, please feel 
free to contact us to do so. If there is any further input you 
would like to bring to us, there will be more hearings on this, 
so please let us know. We would be more than happy to hear 
from you. 

OFFICER COFONE: Thank you very much. 

45 



ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I am 
Johnson of the Communication Workers-­
there in the audience. 

going to ask Darlene 
I thought I saw her out 

D A R L E N E Jo H NS o N {speaking from audience): Yes, 
but I am not prepared to testify today. I respectfully decline. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Okay, fine, that 's no problem. 
Mr. Stanford Tice, New Jersey Insurance Fraud Division, would 
you come up, please? We will reschedule you, Ms. Johnson, 
okay? Welcome, Mr. Tice. 
S T A N F O R D C. T I C E: Thank you. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: We appreciate your being here 
with us. 

MR. TICE: Thank you very much. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Why don't you sort of start out 

by telling us what the Insurance Fraud Division does and is 
doing? 

MR. TICE: Well, that would probably take most of the 
day, hoprr•11 ly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: In a nutshell. 
MR. TICE: Under a thousand words. The New Jersey 

Insurance Fraud Prevention Division was created by statute in 
1983. We just ended our second operational year, and in that 
period of time the activities of the Division have resulted in 
over 200 matters being forwarded for prosecution. In addition, 
approximately $2.3 million in suspected or 
fraudulent claims have been denied as 
activities and the efforts of the Special 
of the various insurance organizations. 

suspicious insurance 
a result of our 
Investigative Units 

Approximately 30 indictments have resulted from our 
activities. In addition, more than 30 people have been fined 
on the average between $1200 and $1500 apiece just for having 
attempted to file a fraudulent insurance claim. 

We are a sm.aJ.L staf.f, .. , • aw:.,,. Uiv;i&i.on1 ... he,adqµ•r.tei;s.1 &:r .. &~.. ·• . 

in East Bruns\\'fck: on Route 18, Exit"• 9 on the Turnpike·.·· we 
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cover tl\e entire State. Recently, we had in the heal th and 

accident area, the indictment from the Newark Federal 

Attorney's office -- the indictment of an individual who had 

succeeded in obtaining in excess of $860-some-odd thousand in 

fraudulent health benefits. We expect, momentarily, an 

indictment of an individual for having finagled in excess of a 

million and a half dollars of an organization's money through 

premium financing fraud. That is our current status. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: As far as the relationship of 

your particular Division and function to the DMV problems is 

concerned, is there anything in this area that you can 

enlighten us on? 

MR. TICE: I testified before the State Commission of 

Investigation hearings on the Division of Motor Vehicles and 

the activities of the Division, and how they relate to the 

incidence factors with regard to insurance fraud. As part of 

my testimony, I noted the fact that the State of New Jersey is 

not part of a nP~tonal VIN tracking system vehicle 

identification number tracking system -- which is the birth 

certificate of a vehicle. I also noted how easy it is to 

accomplish the titling, registration, and insurance on a cube, 

literally, and how one could effectuate that crime, rather 

easily here in the State of New Jersey at this point in time. 

I made recommendations also about mandatory vehicle 

inspections, how that would, and could prevent the titling, if 

you will, of paper vehicles -- vehicles that do not exist. In 
fact, other states have what is known as "over-the-counter 
problems." They issue titles over the counter. There are many 

things that occur within the-- I have been listening all this 

morning to testimony by Colonel Pagano and other people, and it 

would appear that most of the problems -- and I am sitting here 

just collating these issues-- It would appear that most of the 

problems that are endemic right at this point in time to the 

Division of Motor Vehicles with regard to certain activities, 
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are software problems, software meaning those kinds of programs 

that are created specifically for the purposes -- to achieve a 

purpose. 

I concur with many of the recommendations made by both 

the officers who just testified and Colonel Pagano. I, too, 

have spoken to the Attorney General. Some of the singular 

issues, for example, the driver's license the multiple 

drivers' licenses impact on insurance fraud. The 

out-of-state and post office box registrations impact on 

insurance fraud. There is no procedure right now whereby a 

person who is not entitled to insurance under the JUA in the 

State of New Jersey, who obtains that insurance illegally, in 

my opinion he may be a New York City resident or a 

Philadelphia resident, where insurance rates are higher than 

they are here in New Jersey-- Even when we prove that that 

person is not entitled to that insurance, there is no procedure 

that I know of right now, nor is there anything in effect, that 

literally goes and removes that New Jersey license plate and 

registration from that person who doesn't have a right to have 

them. That impacts on the premium base here in the State of 

New Jersey because those vehicles, for all intents and 

purposes, prior to their being discovered as rate evaders, if 

you will, if they are in the City of New York parked on the 

street somewhere 24 hours a day, seven days a week, 365 days a 

year-- When that incident occurs, as it will in New York, you 

have broken headlights, smashed windshields, and property 

stolen from the vehicle. That kind of activity-- That dollar 

figure of loss flies back across the river to the place of 

principal garaging. 

So, DMV can assist us and we can assist them, if you 

will. But what we need to do is ensure that people who do not 

have the right to have registrations and drivers' licenses in 

the State of New Jerse~ a:c:e 2.rohibited. from. da.ing, sa . ., .. · Onc.e .... ,, 

discovered, there, shouI'd be a· · remedy'• as a recourse for the 

State of New Jersey. 
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We do have a good system. We have an excellent DMV. 

I mean, I could be as critical of a religious organization as I 
could the Division of Motor Vehicles. It doesn't mean that 

either of those institutions are bad or wrong. The Division of 

Motor Vehicles, if one sits down and thinks about what they do, 

the millions and millions of pieces of paper that they are 

confronted with on a daily basis, it is just incredible that 

they even get anything done under the present circumstances. I 

think computerization is the key. We do need to support the 

personnel there; no question about that. They have been under 

the gun for too long. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Let me just clear my thinking. 

What you're saying is: If I have a Jersey plate on my car, and 

for some reason or another I am denied insurance, I should not 

be driving that car. But I can get insurance over in New York 

to cover me, and I am then allowed to drive my car around 
because I do have--

MR. TICE: No, I think I confused -·ou somewhat. If 

you want to reverse that illustration. For all intents and 

purposes, in the example I gave I am a New York City resident. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: I see, with New York plates. 

MR. TICE: And I have New York plates on my car 

normally speaking, but I can't afford the insurance any more. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: I see. 

MR. TICE: If you want to think about it in these 
terms. I mean, in Deal, New Jersey, maybe you have "X" number 
of thousands of residents, but I am willing to bet you that you 

are likely to have five times as many vehicles registered as 

you have year-round residents. Now, why would they do that? 

They do that because the insurance rates in the State of New 

Jersey are, in fact, lower than they are in Philadelphia and 

New York. My point about the DMV involvement is that here 

these people have Jersey registrations with New York drivers' 

licenses, for the most part, and these people, once we discern 
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and can prove that, in fact, they are not entitled to that 
Jersey insurance -- because they are not residents of the State 
of New Jersey -- we don't have any system for the retrieval of 
those license plates. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Do we have the right legally to 
refuse insurance to a person who has a New York residence, if 
you will, because that is where his driver's license is, but 
who has Jersey plates on his car? What is he doing, giving a 
phony New Jersey address for the sake of the plate? 

MR. TICE: Yeah. The problem is this: The New York 
resident, or the Philadelphian, who has a desire to insure his 
vehicle in the State of New. Jersey through the Joint 
Underwriting Association, for the most part -- I would say 
almost exclusively -- is able to insure that vehicle in the 
State of New Jersey by giving a fictitious New Jersey address. 
Now, DMV doesn't know that that is fictitious. They issue the 
license plates and registrations in this case, the 
registration. What then takes place is the fact that-- Say 
there is a subsequent investigation that revears that that 
person is not a bona fide resident of the State of New J~rsey, 
and is not entitled under the rules of the JUA to obtain 
insurance, and to ho 1 d insurance . We 11 , we don ' t have any 
procedure to go and get those plates back from that person who 
wasn't supposed to have them in the first place. 

That is one area of DMV involvement. The other area 
is the salvage titling area, which I spoke about at the SCI 
hearings. Now there is, and will come into effect shortly, the 
salvage titling law -- long overdue. It is going to have some 
minor corrections required before it is a viable statute and 
able to be worked with. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Mr. Tice, do you have access, or 
input, of your recommendations or experience to the 
Intergovernmental Task: .... i!oxce.?i~ ,.:~.-~--
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hr, 

, MR. TICE: No, I am not a part of it, but I believe 
the Insurance Commissioner might be. I don't know who is on 
that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Okay. I think he is . We want 
to make sure that your input and experience also goes into the 
overall picture on this. Colonel Pagano testified that there 
have been some improvements with regard to the issuance -- the 
safeguards with regard to licensing and the issue of a problem 
with odometers and that. Do you have any further input on that? 

MR. TICE: No, that is the State Police's purview. By 
the way, we do have probably the best State Pol ice in this 
country. I have worked with maybe five or six states' state 
police. Everything is a question of resources. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: True. 
MR. TICE: For what we have here in New Jersey 

resource-wise -- what we have committed -- you are going to see 
improvement in DMV, and I think that is because now people are 
sitting down and focusing on certain issues that just because 
of the 1 imitations on resources previously perhaps were just 
not addressed correctly. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Are there any other states' 
systems of handling the issue or preventing -- or, let's 
say, taking steps to prevent fraud that you could recommend to 
us, or that you have looked at? 

MR. TICE: Yes. I recommended-- I heard the officer 
discuss the New York State Department of Motor Vehicles' 
procedures. They are, in fact, excellent procedures. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: They are? 
MR. TICE: Yes, they are. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: From what point-- Maybe you 

could amplify that for us. 
MR. TICE: Well, I'll give you an example. We're 

dealing with a situation-- I would recommend, for example, 
that the Division of Motor Vehicles, State of New Jersey, put 
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on their computer format, that availability factor with regard 
to insurance, as was expressed by the officer before me. That 
is a very important thing for the Division of Insurance Fraud 
Prevention. When we have a suspicious or suspected claim come 
in on, say, Stan Tice, initially all we have is that particular 
claim, and we do the normal VIN history check, or we do this, 
or we do that. But we have no way of knowing who Stan Tice's 
prior carrier was, because that information is not present. If 
it is, sometimes it is erroneously stated. 

With regard to the vehicle, if we wanted to look at 
that vehicle -- its history -- we don't have access to that 
right now because of the lack of the VIN tracking system. So 
we don't know if, in fact, that car is an accordion that Stan 
Tice somehow managed to get insured in the State of New Jersey, 
and then, unbeknownst to that carrier, suddenly reported an 
accident with that vehicle. You know, these are all lapses in 
the informational data base that help the crime of insurance 
fraud to be committed. 

I certainly, in public, would not want to sit down and 
give a "how to" compendium on how to do these things, but 
nonetheless, there are certain areas. And, yes, we have been 
speaking to the Attorney General. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: On that? 
MR. TICE: Yes. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: So, New York's is a system that 

you would recommend we should take a look at. 
MR. TICE: I would say just take a look at it, and 

take from it those things that are doable for the State of New 
Jersey. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: For our next hearing in 
approximately three weeks -- we now have approval, so we will 
be bringing over some of the public officials from some of the 
Departments of Motor Veh.,ic.,lecs, from .... ;.,some ,..of. the other., s,tate.s. .. 
One of the ones', that we want ea··· t'o· loolt11 ' at, of course, was Ne'W 
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York. But today was the first testimony I heard not only from 
yourself, but from prior witnesses, in which New York was 
spotlighted for us. Again, we are not above trying to borrow 
from other areas something that is useful and can work here in 
the State of New Jersey. So I am sure we would be appreciative 
of looking at that. 

Do you have any other recommendations you could make 
to us in our deliberations here with regard to Motor Vehicles, 
as it impacts with regard to the things you do? 

MR. TICE: No. I think the Intergovernmental Task 
Force and the Insurance Commissioner's role and suggestions 
within that framework with regard to insurance related 
initiatives that deal With insurance fraud, will be heard, and 
the recommendations certainly will be carried out because they 
are very commonsensical. I think your approach in the 
Assembly, and in your Committee, is the right way to go, 
because we don't know if all these things are broken and need 
to be fixed. And, if they are not broken, why fix them? 

So, I think we do need to evaluate them. The only 
recommendation I could make is to continue to look at the issue. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Assemblyman Miller? 
ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: I was just thinking that if Mr. 

Tice has testified before the SCI, maybe we should get a copy 
of that particular transcript. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: We have one here for you, Newton. 
ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: You have one, okay. We can use 

that also as part of the input. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: We will make the SCI report part 

of our official documentation on the thing anyway. We have 
your prior testimony there. Thank you, Mr. Tice. I appreciate 
your being with us and sharing your information with us. 

MR. TICE: Thank you for the opportunity. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Thank you. We have one last 

witness, Mr. Raymond Helsel -- who I think is in the hallway. 
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Mr. Helsel is a retired official of the Division of Motor 
Vehicles, a 30-year DMV employee. Oh, here he is, okay. 
RAYMOND HELSEL: I'm sorry. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: That's okay, Mr. Helsel. Why 
don't you take a seat right there? Mr. Helsel is a 30-year 
Division of Motor Vehicles employee, recently retired, I 

understand, who was the Assistant Chief of the Division's 
License Bureau for three years, and who for 20 years had been 
the Assistant Chief of the Bureau of Agencies. Is that correct? 

MR. HELSEL: Close enough. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Is that close enough? Okay. 

Mr. Helsel has also given testimony which was helpful to the 
State Commission of Investigation. We welcome you here, Mr. 
Helsel, and thank you. I heard you speak before about the joys 
of retirement. 

Why don't you, if you will, Mr. Helsel, 
of view of your experience in 
~ c9nsiderable amount of time; 

the agency, which 
especially in the 

from the point 
is 30 years -­
data gathering 

area help the Committee in its deliberations on making 
recommendations for positive change to the agency system. 

MR. HELSEL: Okay. I am a maverick. I don' t think 
like most people. I was in the Bureau of Agencies, which means 
that I conducted their daily rites of how to operate -- each 
agency, each individual. I wrote the programs they used; I 
wrote their instructions. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: That was the ones in the field 
now. 

MR. HELSEL: Yes, the field agencies. They are the 
ones you said you were interested in. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Right. 
MR. HELSEL: We were doing a pretty good job with the 

money and personnel. We also received their reports, which was 
the first step for the:~ Moi,to.t:. Vehicle--;. D,ivis,i.on,, t..Q, .. ,a.c.tua.Uil.\~-,ta.ka,,. i·~­

the records th.at> are compiled'''· in the'·· field -- issued ih"'•the 
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field massage them so that we could throw them into a 
computer system and, also, to examine them for mistakes and 
make corrections. Positive thinking. 

We now have a system which issues the document in the 
field, and supposedly updates the computer system. You will 
notice the word "supposedly," because it doesn't all the time. 
They have not found the bugs within the Division as to why it 
doesn't. You can put 100 documents in, and we don't even know 
if 100 come back out because our system is going in there to 
the computer. The computer is not operated by us; it is 
operated by another unit OTIS. Supposedly, we have 
mechanical trails -- audit trails -- like any good system, but 
we don't check them as thoroughly as we should. Therefore, we 
are finding that there are still mistakes where material is not 
getting on the data base, even though the individual may have a 
driver's license or a registration in their possession. They 
will show it to you. 

We :hen take the one they show us, and we go back to 
our microfilm if and when it is available -- and we can 
actually pick out and say, "Oh, yes, there it is," but it is 
not on the computer. Management says, "Wel 1, they' re few." 
They are few until you have to find one, two, three. You never 
know when it is going to pop up. Secondly, you never know if 
it is an individual problem or a collective problem where they 
wiped out the entire record for the agency for that whole day, 
which has happened. 

Controls must be made. They must be complete, 
accurate, and someone must be responsible to see that they are 
maintained. I do not believe that is being done, not from what 
I found out -- what I worked with all the time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Who would be the one who should 
be responsible for that? 

MR. HELSEL: Whoever is head of the agency system must 
see that the work that is produced by the agency is updated 
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properly. Otherwise, what is the good of having the records 

come to them for auditing purposes if they don't even know if 

they are on the computer yet? That is the area of control. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: In that area now that you are 

talking about, what is the problem? What is the nub of the 

problem there? 

MR. HELSEL: They lost control completely. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: When you say "they," who do you 

mean? 

MR. HELSEL: The system itself; the people who are 

running it, managing it, have lost control of the agency 
production per se. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Are you talking up to the time 

that the computer went into effect? 

MR. HELSEL: I would say so, 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: 

about before that? 

I was 

MR. HELSEL: B0 &ore that--

yes, and even before that. 

just going to say what 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Human error rather than--

MR. HELSEL: Mr. Miller, at one time I was in complete 

charge of the agency audit system. At that time, if we were 

off a dime on a report, if it took four hours, five hours, six 

hours, two days, we found it. We were able to do it. We found 

and examined every record that came in. We massaged it, and 

developed our files. Our system of files was so good that if 

you came across something that was misfiled, it was like 

getting an accolade. Today, we can't even file the stuff. We 

haven't even got it to file. They are now massaging the 

material prior to microfilming, which will be our file, from 

last September -- for work that was processed last September. 

This does not mean that there is not an available look-up for 

general information, because that is done by the immediate 

access of the mater.ia·l.: t.a~'.:.tAa .. compu'.t,~: ....... . SUt •. , ii\, !.t~;t~·-dflesn.~~.iget,.,~:-.. , •·., 

on the compute:r;'.~ or if it goes on in a fashion in which the 
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computer' will not accept it and it becomes an error, it will 
not show on the computer. Then those create problem areas and, 
without the copy, which we don't have for -- what, September -­
eight, nine months, seven months, whatever it is -- we can't 
find the documents to make corrections. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Mr. Helsel, on that issue of 
finding the documentation, or retrieving documentation, my 

understanding is that-- As part of your duties over the years, 
you did document retrieval, I gather. Is that correct? 

MR. HELSEL: That is correct. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Was there always a problem-- In 

this problem of getting the documents, 
problem getting the information, or 
information when it was necessary? 

MR. HELSEL: Well, remember, 
minimum 10 million records a year. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Correct. 

was there always a 
coming up with the 

you're talking at a 

MR. HELSEL: Therefore, vr"1 can't massage perfectly. 
Even if you do massage it, there is going to be a human element 
there that is going to screw up somewhere and create a problem 
where they misfile something. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I understand that. Was there a 
problem with--

MR. HELSEL: Basically, no. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Was there a time when that 

problem became exacerbated -- became greater than it had been? 
MR. HELSEL: Yes, I would say in the event of the 

computer when they stopped the ALPHA file system. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: What is an ALPHA file? 
MR. HELSEL: Where a document comes in -- it's been 

issued, your license--
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Right. 
MR. HELSEL: --we put that in a hard copy file at the 

time--
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ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Correct. 

MR. HELSEL: --in straight numerical or ALPHA order. 

If we wanted to find that record, we would go right to that 

file and find it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Okay. 
transactions, there should have been 

point. Correct? 

For every one of these 

an ALPHA file at one 

MR. HELSEL: Correct. These were processed-- Since 

they were hard copy, these were processed in the old-fashioned 

way by sorters and so forth. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER:. The filing system, right. 

MR. HELSEL: Which, of course, became obsolete, and 

rightfully so. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Now, when we went to the 

computer, what happened there with regard to the ALPHA files? 

MR. HELSEL: That went down the drain. Now everything 

is being done -- they microfilm it, putting a number on it, and 

then you have a system that puts the numbe- back onto the 

computer, which then al lows you to go and index back to the 

original document. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: 

supposed to do. Correct? 

Okay, that is what it is 

MR. HELSEL: Yes, that is what it is supposed to do. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: But it didn't, did it? 

lot of 

MR. HELSEL: Yes, 

success. We have 

and the company 

to a great degree. 

the microfilming 

We have had a 

of the photo 

licenses, involved, 

spelling), did a marvelous job; a 

controlled it, the input, the output, 

But even they -- because of the fact 

named Deck (phonetic 

marvelous job. They 
and time element-wise. 
that the agency system 

itself is not controlled properly, I would say -- even they are 

40 to 45 days until we get the first microfilm. That is when 

they are actually tr.~iiil.4., .to. -p.ick."'.ug..,,,,on,,,ai. ";ile.ekfl-y,, b&Siti.~, .... • 'nhe~e,,), 

should be no reason for that; I mea.n, if they pick up on a 
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l 
weekly basis at an agency the photo license documentation, two 
weeks, on the outside, should be almost a contractual factor 
for the return of the information. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: If you listed this numerically by 
registration number or by license number, and there was an 
error someplace in this, you would have no way of going back by 

way of an ALPHA file for a name to come back down to find out 
whether it was the same license number or registration number, 
which you did have before, but the computer wiped that out. 

Now, why would they want to wipe out the ALPHA file? 
What was the rationale -- the cost? 

MR. HELSEL: You' re going out of a hard copy file. 
You no longer have such a document . Everything is where you 
don' t -- a punch card system, where you have to use some 
mechanical way of taking 10 cards and putting them in order, so 
you have to punch information in there so a machine may sort 
them in that type of alphabetical order. That system has seen 
i~s time. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Okay, but today we type it in. 
We don't put it on cards -- put it by way of cards. 

MR. HELSEL: But they can have a scan system, which 
they have used, what is called a "scanable card." For years 
they used it in Motor Vehicle, but even there they have reached 
the state of the art where they have now gone beyond that. Now 
they go into where they believe is a better program. If they 
film the documents and you know the day and the agency, they 
can go in there and find that and that day and agency. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Therefore, you're saying 
ALPHA file isn't necessary, if they are going to do that. 

the 

MR. HELSEL: That is correct. 
ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: All right. 

a computer point of view, all it is 
whatever goes into the file for the day, 

It seems to me, from 
is a program to take 
introduce the program, 

and go back in through and line it up according to ALPHA, and 
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then take that ALPHA and put it into the master ALPHA file. 
That doesn't sound like a big deal to me. So, they could still 
have an ALPHA file, as well as having a numerical index file. 

MR. HELSEL: Well, your principles are correct, but 
the point of doing that would be very difficult because you're 
dealing with drivers' licenses, registrations, and they are all 
paper stuff now. You don't have any card stock any more. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Now you don't need the card 
stock. If it is in the machine, you can pull the printer up on 
it. 

MR. HELSEL: Well, you can make your printer, sure, 
but every day you would have to update that file -- that system 
-- one after another, adding this page to the second page to 
the third page, and it would get larger all the time by doing 
it that way, so you would have to massage the entire file. 
This way you don't have to. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Well, my background in computers 
is light, but I have some of it. To me, a program with a 
halfway decent computer, that is, an accelerated, fast 
computer, should take no time at all to take whatever comes in 
in a day's time, and take and -- they are going to type this in 
by license number, or by whatever phase they have -- introduce 
the program -- to take that and score it through, line them up, 
and introduce them. I would say that inside of an hour, if 
you've got three in a day, you can do it. 

MR. HELSEL: Oh, yeah, you have that, sir. On your 
computer you have that. You have that now. Your drivers' 
licenses are indexed by number. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Okay. 

MR. HELSEL: Your registration is indexed by license 
plate number, or the ability is to index it by name, providing 
you know the correct name. 

ASSEMBLYMAN 'MlLl,;i&~.. 'rhe ,. Mscus,s;i.Qn.,, L, 'hava, , -.hea,17.d.., · Ol'h; 

this, though, ~:. Chairman-.:.:'·· Tlie dis'cussion I have heard is 
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that we.did away with the ALPHA, and now we are lost. We can't 
find that stuff. We did away with the ALPHA. I can see being 
lost because the computer system isn't working at this 
particular point and, therefore, they don't have an ALPHA 
arrangement set up in it. It would seem to me that if we are 
going to have this computer system work, and work properly, I 
should be able to pull it out numerically by plate number, 
should be able to pull it out numerically by whatever the 
license number is, should be able to pull it out according to 
the ALPHA on the thing, and should be able to pull it out by 
Social Security number, if we are going to have that in there, 
without too much of a problem. 

MR. HELSEL: It is there. The knowledge, technique-­
That is all put into Motor Vehicle. What they are trying to do 
now-- They haven't developed it completely, of course; that is 
one of the problems we have with Motor Vehicle. But the 
technology is there, and the processing they are coming to is 
doing exactly what you just stated -- the ability to index it 
in many fashions and come up with the information. The files 
are just so far behind in a lot of this material just now. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: I think that is the big thing, to 
try to catch up the--

MR. HELSEL: That is one of the biggest things, yes. 
To allow the system to get as far behind as it is, is brutal. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Let me ask you this, Mr. Helsel, 
because I know I saw your head bobbing when the police officers 
were testifying before on some of the practical problems they 
had run into in processing their violations and things. What 
would cause the various and sundry things to happen that they 
pointed out to us, you know, with regard to people with 50 
points still driving, and things like that? 

MR. HELSEL: Well, without actually seeing-­
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Yeah, I appreciate that. 
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MR. HELSEL: --the documentation and having someone 

analyze it, I don't know. I couldn't even hazard a guess 

because when they say 51 points-- The man might have had 51 

points, but specifically he might have been able to discharge 

"X" number and within a time frame been eligible for 

reinstatement. But, I couldn't tell. From a basic point, 

their statement of 50-some points, fine, but it would have to 

be analyzed before I could give you a concrete answer. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: You testified that you-- I have 
your SCI testimony; that is part of our record already. 

MR. HELSEL: Sure. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Your background was-- Well, you 

spent 30 years with the agency, and you were head of the Bureau 

on Agencies. The Attorney General has indicated a 

recommendation to us that one of the principal parts of his 

program is to make the agencies in the field State-operated, as 

opposed to being owned individually by different persons 

throughout the State. Do you have any feelings with regard to 

that proposal? 

MR. HELSEL: Sure. Basically, it doesn't make too 

much difference, as long as you set up the program for the 

agents or the employee who shall be the head of it to operate. 

Give them the tools to operate with, give them their 

instructions to operate with, and it won't make much difference. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: It won't make much difference 

whether it is private or public. 

MR. HELSEL: No. The only thing is that you have one 

thing -- and we found this as we were going along-- We had 

regularly appointed agents operating them. An agent would 

cease to be a part of our system -- fired, left, whatever the 

reason. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Okay. 

MR. HELSEL: The. chief. cl.erk" wF'd.. t~)i~~o'F? . ,~, . ·, 

ASSEMBL~ SCHUBER:., Right. I NE'"if.!EF!.SE:V S":ATE UBf-?eRY 
. I 
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· MR. HELSEL: --on the assumption that that chief clerk 
was running the show anyhow. Okay? The chief clerk is fine. 
Knowledge-wise, he is probably good; administrative-wise, not 
too good. They did not have the ability, a lot of times, to 
run a necessary organization as an agent. They didn't have the 
background for operating that way. To be a sub-chief, yes; to 
be a chief, no. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: What would we have to provide to 
make the system in the field smoother, whether it be public or 
private? You indicated they should be given the proper 
training and proper equipment. 

MR. HELSEL: One, you must establish some mechanical 
way that you can keep employees. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: By that what do you mean? 
MR. HELSEL: I mean, you have to fit them into a 

program where they will be willing to stay, that they will not 
be trained and then gobbled up by some dealer, because we have 
~~-e all the work in training them in the necessary factor that 
they want. They want a nice trained employee. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Does that include increased pay? 
MR. HELSEL: Pay commensurate with the responsibility, 

I would put it, yes. Remember, you are talking about the old 
idea that you can take anybody off the street, or you can take 
a student out of a school, and make them a Motor Vehicle clerk, 
because all they have to do is sit down and type documents. 
That basically sounds all right. But, when you look at the 
multitude of information they have to digest, and the material 
they have to know before they can actually put their fingers on 
the typewriter, or the keyboard of a word processor, or the 
keyboard of a computer, it is extensive. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Okay. Well, that is not going to 
be any different whether it is State or a private agency, is it? 

MR. HELSEL: No, sir. It is a question of proper 
training, and incentive to have them stay. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Incentive, I assume, would mean 

pay and benefits. 

MR. HELSEL: Pay and benefits are incentive factors. 

That is correct. Also, remember one other thing. No job that 

I have ever seen in government is as hard on people as that 

job. You are constantly having a problem with the public 

wanting to have, not just what they are getting, but a little 

more. They want more information. They may even just be going 

to get a permit, but they want more information. They may get 

just the registration, but they got the next question they want 

to have you answer before they leave. Invariably it happens; 

almost every customer practically. So, they have to develop 

something which takes a little bit of the pressure off them. 
ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: And that is not going to make any 

difference whether it is State or private. 

MR. HELSEL: That is exactly right, sir. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Let me ask you, Mr. Helsel -- if 

I may, Mr. c~- \rman -- a very pointed question. Why should the 

State take over the operation of the Motor Vehicle agencies, 

ra_ther than leave them the way they are? Why should it go in 

that direction? Do you have any thoughts on that? Or, why 

should they stay private? 

MR. HELSEL: The thought I implied, I believe, is 
control. The thought I implied is control, that they would 

achieve control by the fact that we were running them as a 
governmental agency and, the ref ore, we could hire, we could 
fire, we could raise the employees, promote them. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Providing they are not under 

Civil Service. 

MR. HELSEL: You got one more thing going. Who is 

going to absorb the losses? Right now, the individual agent, 

if he is short $2000 at night--

ASSEMBLYMAN,.• SCHGBER:. . lift:,J,(':Pa!l:$1, !~at..,,•,l'f'J.Uit',.,:·, !lf!{}. ~Slj.}. 0'11'-Dt,,,, 

pocket. 
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MR. HELSEL: --and I find out the next morning when I 
start checking up on his deposits and his business, I just give 
him a call, and I say, 11 I want you to have $2000 in there by 
tomorrow. I'll have my field rep up to your place. Please go 
with him to the bank and deposit the money. 11 That is the way 
we used to run it. I don't know how it is run any more because 
I have been out of that area. But, we wouldn't even condone 
$2000-- As fast as we could find it, zing, we would go right 
in there and say to the agent, 11 I want you to go down to the 
bank with a man and put it in there right now." 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Well, aren't we sort of getting 
to the nub of this particular question,· -- private vs. 
government -- when we say that in particular about control, in 
the fact that we can't get the kind of help we need because we 
can't pay them; we can't pay them because of the amount of 
money that is being paid to the agencies for the units they are 
handling. The more efficient they are, the more they handle; 
the more they handle, the 1 ess they get paid; the less they get 
paid, the less they can hand out for help. 

MR. HELSEL: That seems to be a general routine 
philosophy, but you have to remember, there are agents who have 
done very well on the fact that they become astute in the 
operation. They hire the number of people who are required to 
do the job. They give good service, and they make a buck. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Is there a difference in the 
location of these agencies in the kind of traffic they are 
handling; the traffic of the man who is not making the dollar 
vs. the traffic of the man who is making the dollar? Is there 
a difference in the clientele? 

MR. HELSEL: The location and the type of 
surroundings, clientele -- no. I don't believe so. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: You don't think so. 
MR. HELSEL: It's a question of management again. 

But, you've got to remember, the smaller agent, no matter how 
proficient he is, will not make money. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Right. 
MR. HELSEL: No matter how proficient he is, because 

he is not handling the dollar value to make the money. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: The volume. 
ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: But, on the other hand, if they-­
MR. HELSEL: So, you have to then go to such a 

situation that if you do, you develop a managerial salary type 
factor, where you guarantee the man, or person, that they are 
guaranteed an actual salary for operating a smaller Motor 
Vehicle agency. We know they can't make $20, ooo a year, but 
the responsibility of the job is far in excess of your $20,000 
or $25, ooo. So, you have to establish a ,-managerial salary if 
you are going to deal on the open market, and see that the man 
gets that, whether he processes 100 i terns or 100,000 i terns, 
when you come up with that sort of a situation. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: I think if I might, Mr. 
Chairman -- what I am getting at here is the fact that we 
some of us -- seem to think -- the ~ttorney General seems to 
think -- if we let the State take it over, that is going to 
absolve us of all of our problems, and it is going to work just 
great. My argument is that as soon as you do that, what you 
are going to do is throw money at the problem to correct it, 
whether it be, as you just suggested, paying a manager, saying, 
"Don't worry about your profits; that is your salary. If you 
need more help, you are going to get more help, and things will 
work out." 

Today, I can give you the example of the Clifton 
agency, a person I know personally, who gave it up. She gave 
it up because she could not make any money on it and still give 
the service. 

MR. HELSEL: Dottie Eardley and Joe Eardley (phonetic 
spelling) have been my friends for 20-sorne years. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER.:, L. ami, t.a1k.ing, about Mia~~. Alim,, 

Malone. 
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MR. HELSEL: Mary Ann Malone, too. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: They were doing a great job. The 

better the job, the more they drew from Wayne to go to Clifton 

because it was a better service. The more units they had, the 

less money they made, and the more people they had to have. 

What I am saying is, if the State moves in and takes 

over -- I am giving a dissertation-- If the State moves in and 

takes over, yeah, they are going to resolve it, but they are 

going to throw money at the problem, instead of putting money 

where it belongs now. As you just said, "Hey, it's a 

managerial"-- If you want to bid on this thing, fine. If you 

want to bid, you don't go with the low bidder because the low 

bidder isn't going to be able to pay the price that has to be 

paid to do the job that has to be done. It's a problem. I 

recognize that. 

Something has to be done. But I am for 

privatization. I don't mind telling everybody that I cannot, 

for the life of me, see where you are going ... o resolve a 

problem by throwing the government into it, if, in fact, by so 

doing you are going to throw money at it, and if that money 

were put in the right spot, the people in private industry 

could take care of it, as I see it. Now, I could be proven 

wrong, and I may change my mind before I get finished here, but 

right now, as I see it, I see too much. 

MR. HELSEL: We have done several studies over the 

years cost-wise, just basic, no-frills cost analyses. We found 

that there is very little difference cost-wise in the two 

systems, whether it be State or whether it be private. We 

assume the private individual is going to properly staff it and 

pay the staff a salary which will keep them around, and then 

the agent, so-called, would make a reasonable profit. We found 

that to be true right down the line. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: It would seem to me, however 

in deference to my colleague from Passaic County -- that to 
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implement the controls you are talking about, with all their 
ramifications, as a solution to the problem, a State-oriented 
system would probably be a little bit easier to establish. 

MR. HELSEL: To administer? 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: . Yeah. 
MR. HELSEL: I would say, probably yes. However, as I 

say, it won't change either way. 
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Yeah. I guess it is a matter-­
MR. HELSEL: Unless you have--
ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Proper training, proper 

personnel, proper--
MR. HELSEL: Yeah, and then you've got another 

situation -- and I have always expounded on this a little bit, 
if you don't mind--

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Sure. 
MR. HELSEL: --and that is, I believe we are missing a 

big plus. We have two areas that we deal with on a daily 
basis. One, your dealers. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Right. 
MR. HELSEL: Okay, fine. Secondly, we deal with the 

public. All right? I have always stated -- and I did submit 
written proposals on this -- that we ought to have dealer 
schools. Make it mandatory when a man gets a dealer's license 
that he must attend a Motor Vehicle school run by a Motor 
Vehicle training officer, or whatever they choose to use to 
give him instructions on what has to be done, to see that he 
brings the work to Motor Vehicle in a proper format, that he 
knows what is required, that he looks for things which he can 
find out there which will limit us from getting into coming up 
and having to refuse it. His work should come to us 99% of the 
time perfect. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: But, it doesn't. 
MR. HELSEL: If ¥OU,. q9 out .. there na-w. and .. y.pu ... as..k.t any 

girl who is w~~ing· on the "d'e-a:rers· and· the·'agencies, sffe 
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will-- Daily she refuses many, many -- sometimes as much as 
50% of their work because it is not properly prepared. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: An interesting point. 
MR. HELSEL: So, that is one area of schooling -- as 

the Governor stated, the Attorney General stated, I believe, 
and, also, the new Director -- they want to get -- service. It 
is a prime factor. Fine. The way you get service is to make 
sure that the people coming in know what they are supposed to 
do. Your dealers then must be educated to bring the work in 
properly. 

Now, one-on-one for a dealer, fine. I have had 
dealers ask me, and I have had them go in agencies over the 
years and sit down with the chief clerk and go over what was 
required. They got a good rapport; the ref ore, their service 
was good. The work presented was in order. We were able to 
process it that much quicker. You eliminate the bugs. So, if 
you eliminate bugs, and you eliminate errors, certainly, you've 
got a more proficient operation. 

Secondly, you, me, and all the public -- how do we 
educate us? You can't get us all in a room and start teaching 
us. We can't go ahead and put all the information out all over 
the State on billboards because it is too great. But we could 
have a question and answer in a newspaper. You could take five 
questions a month, the most prevalent five problems that Motor 
Vehicle has, and put the question in the paper, and then put 
the answer in the paper. What results? If we could get enough 
people to read it, they would have the answer, and they 
wouldn't make that mistake, or they would know what is to be 
done. 

That could be a running situation with all government 
agencies, but I only use it as a prime consideration for Motor 
Vehicle. Get your five worst problems and put them in the 
newspaper as questions, and put the answers right with them. 
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Secondly, we have our Education Department. A few 
years ago, I, on my own, went to several schools and gave 

dissertations on Motor Vehicle, what is required for a permit; 
what is required for a driver's license; what do I need for a 
registration; should I get the registration in my name, or my 
father's name; what is the proper thing for insurance; what am 
I looking for? I suggest that we have a properly trained and 
set-up program to be given to the schools that they could even 
conduct in their study courses, either optional or otherwise. 
And, if necessary, we can train the counselors in the schools, 
or we can send people from Motor Vehicle, properly trained. We 
have chiefs, assistant chiefs, managers, and supervisors who 
are on paid time -- where they don't have to get paid for 
overtime. Let them go around and do the job, and set up a 
program throughout the entire State. 

If you teach the kids, certainly they are going to go 
home and tell the parents. If they tell the parents what they 
learned in school about Motor Vehicle, if they go and eliminate 
one problem, we have succeeded. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: It seems that something like 
that could be integrated into a driver ed program that most 
high schools that I am aware of have anyway. 

MR. HELSEL: Driver ed programs are involved in 
safety, not in--

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: 
MR. HELSEL: Okay, 

administration. 

No, I appreciate that. 
but they are not involved in 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: No, no, I agree with that. That 
is the purpose of driver education. But, couldn't you expand 
the principle into that, because it is an integral part of it, 
not only is it driving, but obtaining the ability to drive. 

MR. HELSEL: I tried to get this type of a program in 
for years, but I never.. s.uc.c.eed.ed.. As., ,!.., said., ... th.is,, is_.,,,: . to.- m.e ..... ·*··'1. 

worthwhile, becaUS'e'-' where are·'·our· future drivers and owners -of 
cars coming fronf? ~tght'·out ·'of''ili-gh "School. 
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, ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Right. 

MR. HELSEL: And if we, as fathers or mothers, do not 

know the answers and we don't-- Unless you are very 

well-versed with Motor Vehicle, you don't. You don't know the 

answers on insurance unless you have been dealing with it. 

When is it good to have it in the child's name? When is it 

good to have it in your name? How can you explain to the 

individual who wants a new car, are you willing to pay for it? 

He is 18 or 19, and he wants to get out there and get a car. 

"Well, I am not going to put it in your name. I am putting it 

in mine." If you can explain it to him, you are better off. 

ASSEMBLYMAN - SCHUBER: A good point. My experience 

from when I took driver education was that there was a lot of 

room within the classroom work to add in something along the 

lines of what you are talking about. I mean, there are only so 

many films on accidents that you can see. 

MR. HELSEL: Well, this is a method of, shall we say, 
improving conditions at a Motor Vehicle agency by having the 

people come in properly prepared. If you have your dealers 

come in properly prepared, and you have your people come in, 

you won't have your lines as much because you won't have your 

arguments as much. If you hav~ a person come in and he has the 

material al 1 prepared, or at least knows how to prepare the 

documents, and checks them before he comes in, and you hand 

them in at the counter and they' re right, you won't have a 

two-way conversation, or maybe a three-way, with somebody else 

trying to check out what the answer will be. You will increase 

the speed with which you can handle an individual, or a group 
of individuals. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Let me ask you one last catchall 

kind of question, Mr. Helsel. Based on your period of time 

with the Division, and based on your experience, if you were 

the Director of the Division at the present time, given the 

nature of the problems you have experienced and seen, what 
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recommendations would you make to this Committee to improve the 

system, if any, other than what you have told us already? 

MR. HELSEL: Well, I think several people have 

mentioned -- including the police who were here, and Colonel 

Pagano -- Motor Vehicle is not a single, solitary, one-answer 

factor. There are so many facets to it that one man cannot 

solve the problems except by using the people he has who have 

the knowledge. 

I would say, ye.s, as a problem arises~ solve it. 

Don't delay it; solve it. They brought up a very simple one; 

that is, all those questions they were asked, they didn't have 

answers to. And yet, of the questions they were asking at that 

time, I would say that with 75% of them, there are already 

programs in effect which are there, but they don't know about 

them. That is one reason I went ·out in the hall. 

I asked every officer, "When was the last time you 

attended any course on Motor Vehicle?" And the answer was the 

sarr,.. from every one of th.em -- "None." Now, that is just a 

small group. . If they do not attend, or receive information, 

then their questions will always remain. So, as the Director, 

I would say, yes, find out -- as you suggested -- that they 

input from the PBA or from their Association, what they want, 

what they need, and then implement it as quickly as possible. 

That is step one. Your enforcement personnel must be kept 

properly updated at all times. 

They also must be told -- contrary to what seems to be 
a good policy-- I say, when you have a problem, you must 

advise them. If you have a problem with the fact that you 

cannot provide a record, please tell them now. Don't wait 

until they start calling 50 to 100 times in a row and find out 

that they still can't get it. As one of the gentlemen -- I 

believe it was the chairman who was there, or the chief who was 

there on that -- stated.,. what do.•: they do, with. a, pet".s.cn ... •.-1hen": 

they look at a .-·'license and there is nothing in the computer? 
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Fine, then we should make sure that they get a photocopy of 
that and send it to us so that we can update our computer and 
find out what the story is. Why didn't it get up? Maybe they 
can help us to find a problem, and solve it. It is a two-way 
street. That is another area. 

Within the Division itself, make sure that everybody 
gets the same break. By that I mean, don't change Civil 
Service, or set Ci vi 1 Service rules so that one day you set 
them up so that this one can get a promotion, and the next day 
you change the rules and that one can't get a promotion. Grind 
Motor Vehicle from a level that they must adhere to a certain 
distinctive per.sonnel policy that must be concrete, that cannot 
be changed at the whim to get an individual a job who is a 
favorite son or a favorite daughter at this time. I have seen 
it so often. 

I believe the Director at the time, or Acting 
Director, Mr. Kline, said I was a disgruntled employee because 
I was by-passe~ ~or promotion. Certainly I was, but that does 
not affect my outlook or my intelligence. If if does, then I 
am wasting my time. I am retired. I have no ax to grind. I 

got out because I didn't see any future. 
ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Gee, maybe we should bring you 

back in as an advisor to this thing,. or an overseer or an 
ombudsman or something, and let you ride shotgun on this 
overall routine. A dollar a year. That sounds pretty good to 
me, Pat. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I think Mr. Helsel is enjoying 
his retirement, though, I think. 

MR. HELSEL: It's all right with me. I am 
point where I really enjoy everything. I always have. 
the fact that for 20 years, I averaged pretty near 60 
week or better; sometimes even better than that. 

at the 
I enjoy 
hours a 
I never 

received any overtime; I never expected it. It was part of the 
way I like to do work. That is the only way you can do work. 
Either you like it, or get out of it. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: That's right. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: You touched upon a. point, 

though, that I think is really something we have to look at a 

bit more. As I said to Colonel Pagano when we talked about. the 

issue of morale, you know, we can design all the perfect 

systems you want al 1 the perfect data systems you want -­

but if the personnel themselves are not motivated to work it, 

it is never going to work in 100 years. I think that is one of 

the problems. 

You know, Tommy pointed it out: As an attorney, folks 

don't come to your office to praise you basically; they come 

with problems, but you can only see so many in a day. You can 

imagine if you had a governmental position in a department in 

which every day you had people basically coming to you and 

yelling at you, or screaming at you, it is going to take a toll 

on you, especially if the pay may not be necessarily the best, 

may not be what it should be, and that type of thing. 

I think the issue 0f how the employee is treated or 

not treated should not be treated arbitrarily because I have 

talked to some of the employees, and I do recognize the fact 

that they, you know, with regard to employee incentives, given 

the nature of the system as to how they can progress, they get 

to a point where they may be able to move up, and al 1 of a 

sudden there is a reorganization of the department, and they 

find themselves now not in the eligibility area any more to 

progress. Certainly, that takes a lot of one's incentive to 

operate correctly away. 

MR. HELSEL: That reorganization thing has been a very 

sore point of consideration for me. As I say, I am a maverick 

and I think differently. It has always been my consideration 

that when you talk about reorganization of a business, such as 

the size of Motor Vehicle, you are in a thicker state, and you 

are having problems. Therefar.e~. you have to be. accoun.table.,~ 

So, reorganizinq,;· they can·t tell you that you are accountable 
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no more, because that was under the previous way. So, you go 

ahead with your reorganization and they can't hold you 

accountable under the reorganization because it is going to 

take time before the reorganization takes effect. 

In the meantime, you, as a manager, have created 

problems for your employees all the way down the line. They 

have no way of knowing where they stand. Even after they find 

out where they stand, they, all of a sudden, find that where 

before they might have had an opportunity to make advancement, 

they no longer have any chance to make advancement because they 

are under a different boss, who doesn't even know them from 

Adam, and he won't make any judgment on them. If he does, he 

is still going to work with the idea that the people he had 

before were perfect. Those things hurt these people, and make 

the morale very bad. 

So, as I say, concretely, from a director's 

standpoint, see that our personnel director furnishes, together 

with me, a concrete set of rules that ar~ going to stay there, 

that are not going to change from one individual -- or 

not only will I day's promotion to the next. That way, 

satisfying the employee, but I will know what is going on. 

don't have to gauge who is getting 

interested in names; I am interested in production. 

the job. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Yes, production. 

MR. HELSEL: That is one of the big things. 

I am 

one 

be 

I 

not 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Are we organized today, Motor 

Vehicle-wise, sub-departments, if you will, one department 

takes care of licensing, another takes care of registrations, 

or is this all the same group of people and everybody handles 

everything? 

MR. HELSEL: No, it is delegated authority for 

different fu~ctions. You have a certificate of ownership area; 

you have a licensing and registration area. 

ASSE½BLYfti~.N MILLER: Do they have supervisors in each 

area? 
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MR. HELSEL: 

out 1 ined, and 

Yes. 

the 

Basically, the principles are very 

responsibilities are quite well 

outlined. Some of the reorganizations that have happened, or· 

been proposed, have created some problems, but with a business 
our size -- the size of Motor Vehicle -- that can't be helped. 

The only thing I think is, when you do come up with a problem, 

please solve it fast. Don't delay it. Get it done. Get an 

answer, a positive statement, and provide that positive 

statement to your managers to provide it to your people. Then 

you won't have a problem any more. Delay, delay, delay. We 

have delayed the prime system, which is the indexing of the 

ALPHA system we were discussing. That is not in effect yet, 

and I can remember September of 1984 that was supposed to be in 

effect. I was involved in some of it for providing 

information. It sounded great; it still sounds great, but 

until it is active I can't even tell if it will be great. I 

assume, by the very nature of what we have discussed -- the 

Division has discussed; I shouldn't say, "we," because I am no 

longer part of it -- that this would be a definite access tool 

which would be gigantic in the fact that it would solve an 

a~ful lot of problems. 

They run into problems with electric on it. They run 
into problems with the vendor on it. But, I understand it is 

almost there. Once that goes into effect, you will have, shall 

we say, a great deal more information available through 

computer use, and you will be able to do a much better job. 
Division-wise, as a whole, they are trying very, very hard to 
overcome whatever obstacles they have. They have done it, by 
the fact that we are still issuing licenses every day. We are 

issuing registrations every day. Our biggest problem is, what 

do we do with the material after it is issued? That seems to 

be the biggest problem 

getting there. 

ASSEMBLYMJ\ ... "'l; MrLLER': 

the information itself. It is 

7he forms we f i 11 out today in 

Motor Vehicle_ .;are -"they <A.a:id.·:ou:: "in ··.a computerizec .£-ashier:-. 
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MR. HELSEL: Yes. 

ASSE~BLYMAN MILLER: They are laid out that way now? 
MR. HELSEL: Yes. As a gentleman mentioned, there are 

five different drivers' licenses. That is because we have gone 

through quite a few changes in our systems. Also, let's put it 

this way, the Legislature, I believe, changed the driver's 

license from a three-year to a two-year to a four-year to a 

two-year to an option. We cannot do anything about that. 

Whatever you tell us, we administer. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: We're good at jazzing things up. 

We really--

MR. HELSEL: Hey, that is your prerogative. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Everybody has their own thoughts 

on these things, and as they go through, they sound like good 

ideas. But sometimes I don't think we get enough input. 

MR. HELSEL: Sir, that is your prerogative. Our 

prerogative is nil. Our prerogative is to say, "Whatever you 

give us. " We don't have to 1 ike it. We don't have to even 

ha.rdly understand it sometimes, but we have to ad.minister it. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: 

MR. HELSEL: Yeah, 

That makes two of us, I think. 

it's the principles there, all 

right? I have no fault with that. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Well, I think that is what I was 
mentioning before, the fact that we tend to legislate in 

vacuums here. You know, everything 

into itself, and we sometimes don't 

is considered an entity 

correlate it to what is 

going on and what the abi 1 i ty to go on is. We create some of 

our own problems here, quite frankly. 

any 

But, in any event, to sum up, Mr. 

last recommendations you would like 

Committee before we close shop for the day? 

Helsel, are there 

to make to the 

MR. HELSEL: There are so many problems I have even 

listed a few of them when the police were talking -- but they 

are, shal 1 we say, individual problems, and not managerial as 

such. 
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ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: I recognize that. That is why I 
think part of that can be--

MR. HELSEL: . I wouldn't want to say what the Director 
would be able to do, or should do, in any particular thing. 
But I think if the Director would have the foresight to really 
look into education as a prime tool to improve the image of 
Motor Vehicle, plus the proficiency of Motor Vehicle-- I think 
that would be a big tool if they would use it. 

Secondly, I say· again, your morale factor is there. 
Let's make sure that we see that that is properly handled, as 
far as knowledge to the employees .. 

Third, have the agency system looked at with a fine 
tooth comb to see just what tools they need to do the job. 
Right now, one of the things we_ had -- that got better; maybe 
it isn't even getting better-- We would go out to Route 33 
here in Trenton -- that is in Hamilton where they used to have 
the dealer one-- You would go in there, and there would be 
hardly anybody in there. Yet, it would sometimes take 20 
minutes to get an item through. Why? I don't know why because 
I am not behind there any more. But, a true routine 
transaction coming in, without the computer being down-- If I 
want to renew a driver's license, if they can't put that on 
that computer and get me a printout in five minutes -- and 
maybe I am only one of four or five or six people in that place 
-- then somewhere something is wrong. Either they are not 
administering it properly or they are not making sure that the 
people are working properly, but that's wrong. 

This is not just me; it's lots of other people who are 
in the same boat. They can't understand why when they come in, 
and they hand a document to someone, they should wait 20 
minutes to a half hour for the document just to be put into a 
computer and returned to them. If they have that much work in 
there, then there shouldn't be any room in that .off ice for 
anybody, because. ·that: would1 me:am t:hat: t:h·ey had so many before 
them. But, it.:.does,·,,:take-··t.ha~, .. :long. ,;That:'•s :not right 
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Therefore, either there isn't enough equipment or 

enough personnel, or the system itself is so slow that no 

matter what we do it won't work. From what I have seen of the 

system and I have stood there-- In fact, I sat down myself 

and ran a computer. I can knock out documents at a speed, even 

with my lousy typing-- If I can't do 15 to 20 an hour, or 

better, on a driver's license, then I should quit. I would run 

away from the place. If you do 15 an hour, that's one every 

four minutes. So, if I can do one every four minutes, why do I 

have to wait 20 to 25 minutes in line? It's wrong. There is 

sortething there that they haven't looked at yet, or the work 

flow is not proper. So, that has to be looked at with a very 

fine tooth comb to see what the problem is. 

We are being told there is no problem. You hear it. 

Many times I have been told this when I was with the Division. 

I would call the agents up, and they would tell me, "No 

problem. 11 Years ago, I used to have that, and I was in charge 

of the field reps. At that time, there were only five. I took 

a man who WdS under my jurisdiction and told hi~ to go and sit 

outside the door. I said, "I want you to take a look, and I 

want you to tell me the first 10 people who go in. I want to 

know how long it takes them after they go in the front door to 

come out. Then I want you to go in, and not tell them what you 

are doing, just wait and see. Take the next 10 people after 

you are inside there-- After you get in there, see how long it 

takes for them to get out." I would do that time after time 

after time. I found the same thing. As soon as he went 

inside, suddenly the time would go down to half, or less even. 

Now, this was not because the people were willingly 

schlepping off. I just think they got into a format, and said, 

"I am not going to hurry because I've got the next one ·coming. 

Therefore, I am going to let that one wait. If I get that one 

done too fast,· the next one will expect too much. 11 That is a 

big problem, but that one can be solved, as I said, by the 
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Director, by having him-- He has enough technicians who can 

give him that information, examine the system. But that is the 

area where I underst_and he has put emphasis that he wants 

service. So, find out why the service isn't there. If the 

equipment isn't good enough, then as a director I could make 

that statement blandly, flatly, and without any ramifications. 

If the personnel are not properly trained, then I should have 

the background and necessary backbone to say, "Yes, I want them 

trained," and start the training. 

Those are a .couple of the areas that you could work on 

very easily, and do a great deal. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: May I ask a question, Pat? On 

the employees and Civil Service, do you find that Civil Service 

has any effect upon the agencies as far as: "They are not 

doing the job, but I can't get rid of them because of a Civil 

Service type of a situation"? Is there anything in that area? 

MR. HELSEL: Remember, sir, we have classes which they 

conduct on supervisory techniques and supervisory material. 

There is no one who you can't get r~d of. The only thing is, 

you have to have your supervisory personnel document it enough, 

with enough intelligence, to build a background, if there is a 

person who is not doing his or her job. You can't just walk up 

to me and say, "You' re not doing the job; you' re fired; 

leave." You have to document it, which means your supervisors, 

and your agents, per se, must prove that point. If the point 
is proven, there is nothing-- Civil Service can get rid of 

them if they are incompetent. It is within the framework of 

what we have. It is not used very often, but there is no 

reason why it shouldn't be. 

ASSEMBLYMAN MILLER: Very good. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Mr. Helsel, thank you very, very 

much. I appreciate your being here with us and sharing your 

experience and your knowledge with us, .. as you did with .. the. 

State Commission of Investigation. As I said', that testimony, 

too, will be ci.ppended,·,to.:y.our- testimony:of: today. 
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We may want to hear from you again as we go along, so 

I appreciate your cooperating with us. 

MR. HELSEL: Sure. 

ASSEMBLYMAN SCHUBER: Thank you very much. This 

public hearing is now concluded. We will be meeting again in 

approximately three weeks. At that point, we will have the 

individuals for whom we have just gotten clearance to bring in 

from other states. So, thank you, everyone. 

(HEARING CONCLUDED) 
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POLICE TRAFFIC OFFICERS ASSOCIATION 

OF 

BERGEN COUNTY 

Date: May 15, 1986 

Subject: The Police Officers Experience with the New Jersey 
Division of Motor Vehicles - Our Problems and some 
Recommendations 

1. The timely and correct entry of data into DMV files such as, 
new plates, changes of address, etc. 

2. Municipal Police have little or no input into proposed 
changes within OMV and are usually notified after they are 
made.· Many times we are made to look foolish or uninformed 
at the street level of enforcement because notifications of 
change are not timely or nonexistent. 

3. Inordinate delays in obtaining Certified Abstracts for court 
hearings. Also, many abstracts are vague when obtained. 

4. Sometimes operators names are removed from DMV files for 
revoked operators. All the information we can access is 
their Drivers License number. We also find many drivers 
with an excessive number of points, (50+) still operating. 

We suggest a cross reference of Social Security numbers with 
Drivers License names to prevent issuance of more than one 
license to any one individual. 

5. Municipal Government (MG) Plates-. some plates are 
registered to the wrong municipality. We would like to be 
able to renew MG plates at the Dealer Only window at OMV 

6. 

agencies. · 

Police Officers feel the insurance industry has too much of 
a .foothold in the DMV. The surcharges are getting out of 
hand. Some Drivers Licenses and Registrations are being 
suspended if an insurance company notifies that a p9licy was 
terminated and facts reveal operator has merely changed 
companies. 

SOME RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1 • Eliminate the permitted use of POST_ OFFICE BOXES for Drivers 
Licenses. 

RLH300/a:12.l/sh 
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Police Traffic Officers Association 
May 15, 1986 
Page 2 

2. One Standard Drivers License of the PHOTO - I. D. type of a 
slightly ·larger size that is legible and contains a complete 
information format. 

3. Computer Drivers License and Registration information needs 
to be enhanced to include insurance company code and policy 
number and notations 1f policy has been cancelled and also 
the Social Security number should be on all documents. 

We would like to have the capability to get vehicle 
ownership by V.I.N. or Vehicle Identification Number. 

The need for a backup computer system because of hardships 
caused by excessive downtime of D.M.V. system. 

4. An alphabetical registration file available to Police 
Departments so we are able to find out how many autos 
someone owns and what the registrations are. 

5. Make a decision on New Car Inspections - Officers have 
discovered 3 years, 2 years and 1 year (at present) on the 
road. · 

6~ Request the inspection sticker be moved back to the 
passenger side. Officers feel the change has not worked out 
well on the street as it is difficult to detect and 
apprehend violators. 

7. Allow citizens to surrender old license plates at OMV 
Agencies as well as inspection stations. 

8. More public information with OMV mailings and renewal mail 
pertaining to changes in the laws. 

9. We would like to see the mobile inspection program 
continued. We suggest the mobile teams should be able to 
issue approval stickers as well as rejection stickers which 
is the current program. Also, they need traffic equipment 
such as traffic cones, signs, etc. 

RLH300/a:12.2/sh 
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